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CHAIR MATEO: .. .(gavel) . .. Policy Committee meeting for September 4,2007 will come to
order. Good afternoon, everyone.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good afternoon.
CHAIR MATEO: The Members present with us this afternoon . . . have Member Baisa,
Member Molina, Member Pontanilla, Member Victorino, and Committee Chair Mateo.
From the Administration with us this afternoon, we have from the Corporation Counsel
Ed Kushi, Jr. From the Department of Housing and Human Concerns, we have the
Director, Ms. Medeiros, and also with us is, with the Housing Division, we have-MS. MEDEIROS: Assistant Housing Administrator.
CHAIR MATEO: --Assistant Housing Administrator, Mr. Herman Andaya. From the
Committee Staff with us this afternoon, we have our Legal Analyst. We have our Legal
Analyst, Kirstin, as well as our Committee Analyst, Ms. Revels, and our Secretary is
Ms. Sakamoto. Joining us this afternoon, Member Johnson and Member Anderson.
Members, we have three items on today's agenda. It is the Chair's hope that the
first two items we will be able to address quite quickly so we can go into the last item of
the day, which is our 201H-38 item. But before doing so, we're, we're gonna start with
public testimony, and we have two individuals signed up to testify this afternoon. We'll
be calling Mr. Norman Franco, first, to be followed by Judy Mirzai. Is that how you say
it? Mr. Franco.
NOTE:

Pause.

CHAIR MATEO: '" And if the testifier will please, for the record, state your name, let us know
whether you represent a group or organization. You'll be allowed three minutes to testify
with one minute to conclude.

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. FRANCO: Chair, will be way, way below that time limit. My name is Norman
Franco and I'm representing myself as a concerned citizen who live in the Kahului area.
And thank you to Councilman Danny Mateo to advise me of the meeting today and
Members of the County Council. Basically, I'm concerned about this project because of
its location. I think the concept oflow-income housing, as we all know, is a critical need
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on Maui, especially affordable rental units. But to have it next to a school, especially
when it's shown in the Master Plan as Single-Family and not have it changed to MultiFamily, I think it's bad planning. Also, the association of ... the things that, the
elements that go along with putting Multi-Family next to a school is not a good public
policy. Increased traffic, and as you know in other areas of Maui, when you have a lot of
people congested in a small area you're bound to have some social issues and some
criminal activity, which is not good in the school environment. So, I'm opposing it from
the point of view of bad planning practice, and a misuse of the designation as shown in
the Master Plan of the Maui Lani Project, and there's adequate land in other areas. I
notice there's a MF designation in the plan and I think that would be probably a better
location instead of next to the school. And that's ... {laughter} . .. basically my concerns.
The concept is good but the location is bad. And that's all I have to say. If anybody
have questions as to why I feel that way?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank, thank you, Mr. Franco. Members? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Franco, what really concerns me in
regards to the statement about criminal issues in a, in an affordable rental area--can you
kinda explain why you say that?
MR. FRANCO: Well there's been National studies. I've cheeked it out. I didn't really
have that much time to get ... doing the research. But in the mainland in certain areas
where you have public housing, there's increased drug activity and criminal activity and
violent crime. I could give you some statistics. I was even thinking of calling Chief
Phillips and see what kind of statistics he has on areas like around Harbor Lights and
other areas where there's on ... just a matter of concentrating a lot of people in the small
area you bound to have some problems and interaction between people and create some
social problems. And I don't think that's a good area especially next to a school. A
brand new school. One of the ... I think it's our newest elementary school, to have it in,
in that location. And again, if you look at the map it says SF, which means SingleFamily. You know, I was involved in the single, Single-Family project next to Makawao
School, and that turned out real nice, and, you know, something like that a Single-Family
project next to a school, I think, makes more sense than a multi-family's project in a, in a,
ncxt to a, a public school.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, can I?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. PontaniJIa.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. You know, you kinda aware that this
affordable rental complex rather than a public housing?

IS

an

MR. FRANCO: Yeah. Yeah, I'm, I'm aware of that but then again if you look at it from the
point of view of bringing Multi-Family situation next to a school, even if you call it
moderate or, I, I think you'll have some, some kind of subsidy program, Section 8. I'm
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all for that. I mean, I'm in real estate. I knOW .. .{laughter} . .. what it means to have
affordable housing. I'm sure you're aware of Stan Franco. My brother and I-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MR. FRANCO: --you know, in complete agreement on his campaign to provide affordable
housing. Why can't it be at another location? That's the question I would like to ask the
developer. Why would it have to be at that location? There's other areas, it's a big
massive development. And I'm looking at the map, it says Single-Family right next to a
proposed church and it's a commercial property. And I think that would probably be a
better location for it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, one more question.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, coming from Kahului, you
know, I, I look at this as, as a plus for this area here. You know, we all talk about quality
of life for all of the people in Maui, Maui County. And, you know, this project is for 80
percent to 140 percent median income. Whcn you look at 140 percent median income,
this guys are ... they make good money. To say that, you know, criminal elements, you
know, would be in this area, you know, I, I take that as a almost like a slap in the face
trying to provide housing for our local people here in Maui County. So, Chair, thank you
for letting me, letting me go on and on, on this particular issue.
MR. FRANCO: I'm not trying to approach from a, you know, not in my neighborhood type of
concept. I think, Chair, I mean, Councilman Joe Pontanilla, even if it's 60, 40, the, the
Multi-Family designation when it originally was shown as Single-Family ... why does it
have to be next to a school? Why can't it be another location? Maybe, you know, the
extension of criminal elements could be not justified. I'm saying I haven't completely
done my research, but I know that usually when you compress a lot of people in a single
location. . .you know, some of the parents, I think--and Judy Mirzai who has a
granddaughter going to that school has certain other concerns and she'll address that to
you. But from a point of view of planning, I think it's just not a good plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just one last comment, Mister ...
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Molina, and then Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I do have a grand ... , grandson that attends
that school. I know the faculty is professional enough to identify bad elements. So, for
me, you know, my grandson goes to the school. I have no problems. Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good afternoon, Mr. Franco. It
would seem, you know, based on your comments the concern is not so much the project
itself, but again the location because-MR. FRANCO: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --it's by a school. Have you or any of the residents who've
expressed concerns about the project networked with the school? Do you know if the
school has taken a position through their PTSA or the Administration?
MR. FRANCO: I think the next speaker, Judy Mirzai, can address that better because she's been
talking to the Principal of that school and could address that concerns.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Okay, I'll await that testimony.

Thank you, Mr. Franco.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Mr. Franco, thank you for your comments. I
tend to agree with Mr. Pontanilla. I think that's not relevant for this area. However, this
is America and everyone has a right to say and think what they feel.
MR. FRANCO: This is a free country, right? .. . (laughter). ..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, sir. Yes, sir. But I will ask you this question. Do
you not think that being Multi-Family units, especially two and three-bedroom, that
probably you would have families of which children would attend the school for which
they would now have access instead of driving in, just walking across the parking lot, and
being in school or walking around the entry gate and being in school? Wouldn't that be a
plus for those particular families that live in that area?
MR. FRANCO: Yeah, location, again, you know, it would be. I'm not arguing at a point, but I,
I think, knowing what is good planning and what is not so good planning. Look at it
from this point of view, Mike. If you're a person like Judy who bought into this project,
and looked at this map, and since seeing on the map that next the school it says SingleFamily, and all of a sudden it's changed to Multi-Family.. .I, I think they would have
some concern and say well why, why have to be Multi-Family? I think that area says
Single-Family. Now, it's Multi-Family. What justifies this change when other areas in
that plan shows Multi-Family? I don't know I just think that if you ... even if say ifit's
the, the top 1, 1 percent of, of the population ... and if we can, say forget the idea of
criminal activity, you know, maybe it's not justified because it's upper-income people,
but it's increased traffic. You have more people in one location next to a school. You
know, maybe some of the parents have concern about that. But if you look at the map, it
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says Multi-Family and it doesn't look like it's two miles away. Why kids cannot walk
maybe half-a-mile to school? Why they have to be next door to the school? It would be
good exercise, right, to walk to school?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, that would be, that would be ideal. I think many,
many youngsters who within this area will be walking to school, so that's not a real
challenge. I just feel like, you know, the, the aspect, and not only the criminal aspect, but
just the idea of affordable rentals being put in a prime location next to a school, close to a
commercial center, from which then they don't have to get in their car to do a lot of these
things to transport and all that. .. maybe not really a bad idea all around with keeping a
community within a community. I, I think it's not a bad idea but again to each his own.
We all have our opinions on the matter so. But thank you, Mr. Franco, for your opinions.
I do appreciate it.
MR. FRANCO: Well, I think, and Councilman Victorino, I agree with you wholeheartedly on
that concept about. .. and that's exactly what happens. If you look at the map, it says
Multi-Family. It's next to Commercial and it's next to a church. And it's only a short
way, distance to walk from there to the school. So, that's exactly what they proposed.
Why are they changing it now? That's the question.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, additional questions for the testifier? Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Mr. Franco.

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you for being here,

MR. FRANCO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm looking at the map. I don't know what map you're
looking at, but this is the Project Map and it shows that, yes, you're right, it says SingleFamily where they're proposing this project for a Multi-Family affordable project. But if
you look right next to it, there's also a parcel that's almost twice the size of this one that's
also designated for Multi-Family. And that is also adjacent to school. Can you see that,
Mr. Franco?
MR. FRANCO: It's hard to read that in my map. I just didn't come out, just didn't see the "M"
in there ... (laughter) . .. just see an "F", but okay. Well ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Park, and then--

So, actually, the school is surrounded on two sides by

MR. FRANCO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --the, the two Multi-Family parcels, and then the
Commercial on the other side of the affordables?
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MR. FRANCO: Yeah. Well ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I mean, if, if you're concerned about having MultiFamily next to the school because of traffic, there's gonna be Multi-Family there anyway.
MR. FRANCO: Well, there's different kinds of Multi-Family. You could have condos. You
could have townhouses.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, and why is that?
MR. FRANCO: It probably more, more ... I think in the, in the .. .it's more plausible to have
something like that instead of rental.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because they'd be higher income people?
MR. FRANCO: Well, if, if you appealing to that market or it could be moderate, you know.
We're not talking about high price things here. We know, we all need affordable
housing, but instead of a, a rental situation, put a rental next to a Commercial property
instead of a school, and then put Multi-Family in a way of condos.
CHAIR MATEO: It is.
MR. FRANCO: Affordable condos, you know, next to, to housing. I mean to a school. So, it's
different, different kind of Multi-Family. It's just ... the, eventually, yeah, you could
have a Multi-Family there and why don't have a mix? It says Single-Family next to
Multi-Family. Why, why, why make it all Multi-Family? I think if you looking at the
spectrum of people you wanna appeal and have it next to a school, have Multi-Family
and Single-Family. And that's what is shown in the map. So, I have no objection to
Multi-Family, depends on what kind you're going to have .
. . . I think the best thing, you know, I, I feel.. .
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Franco, you were just supposed to answer questions
now, not .. . {inaudible} . ..
MR. FRANCO: Oh, okay.... {laughter} ... Go ahead, next question ... {laughter} . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, we've received a petition from residents.
I don't know how many signatures .
. . . Did you sign this petition?
MR. FRANCO: No.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And be ... because you're bringing up the same concerns
and their first objection is that this project is gonna be conducive to crime... and you
brought up the same concern and, and then you supported that with a comment about
studies in California regarding government project housing-MR. FRANCO: Yeah, I went on the internet this morning and I didn't fully prepare it. I ...
there was one article linking low-income housing to criminal activity, and it wasn't really
a very good article. So I, I didn't cite it in this testimony but, you know, I was, like I
said, if I had more time, could get some data together and see if my, my theory is correct.
But like you said you had similar concerns from parents in that area.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, it's disturbing to me that you're equating
project housing with affordable housing 'cause they're not the same.
MR. FRANCO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And anybody who rents here is going to be, be having to
pay 1,200 to $1,450 a month in rent.
MR. FRANCO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I don't know how low-income that is.
MR. FRANCO: Oh, no .. just, okay, forget about the idea oflow-income-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's more than I pay in rent.
MR. FRANCO: Yeah .. . (laughter) . .. But again, going back to what is shown in the map and
why it's changed, is to me a bad planning practice.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you.
MR. FRANCO: Why can't we have multi-facet housing next to a school? Why they all have to
be Multi-Family? It shows on the map as Single-Family. Why can't you have a mix and
keep with the plan?
... Just keep with the plan. That's all I'm saying.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Did you address this to the developers?
MR. FRANCO: This is the ... I just heard about it over the weekend and I called Danny. In
fact, I called Gladys and whoever I could, and it seems like this is a fast-track thing. And
so, this is, like I said, we're not prepared. If we had more time to bring all the elements
together and, and really address this situation, then we probably can make a better
decision. But it seems like the developers are very.. .in a hurry to get this done. And so
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... (laughter) . .. I had to take some time off and change my schedule to be here right
now. So ...

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for being here.
MR. FRANCO: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, additional questions for the testifier?
Thank you very much, Mr. Franco. The second individual signed up to testify is
Judy... Mirzai? Excuse me if I'm mispronouncing it.
NOTE:

Pause.

MS. MIRZA!: ... My name is Judy Mirzai and I have a granddaughter in this elementary
school. And also, I have property in Sandhills, which is quite far from the project. So,
it's not affecting my property in any way except I'm concerned about the elementary
school. And I'm also concerned about the way this was presented to the Maui Lani
Subdivision. We got a letter that was written on August the 14th, but it wasn't delivered
to my home until Tuesday, which was August the ... it was just four days before the
meeting was, the presentation was going to be done. And the presentation was from 4:00
to 6:00 at the Dunes, and then we were having a Maui Lani meeting for the subdivision or
for the development, right from 6:00 to 8:00 at the school. So that meant there were
gonna be four hours of meetings, and it was on a Friday, the day be ... of the long, of the
Labor Day long weekend. And I don't even know if people got to read the
announcement of the, of the meeting before the weekend because everybody was getting
ready to go away, and then we had the weekend to prepare to come to this meeting. So,
we talked to people and people didn't even seem to ... it didn't register what was going
on. They didn't seem to understand. The reason that I'm eoncerned is that there will be,
right now the school is running about half capacity, and there will be at least 600 students
in this school. The only road into the, the school is the, is Ka ... Kaahumanu Avenue, and
this project opens, entrance and exit is right onto Kaahumanu Avenue. There will be two
parking stalls for each unit, which will mean there will be 140 cars going in and out of
the project, and they'll be 600 students being delivered back and forth to the school. So,
in the morning and then pick up that, that will increase the traffic. And then other thing
that concerned me was that it's a 2.5-acre project and they're gonna be squeezing 72 units
m. There will be Multi-Family in here, which is making it very concentrated. And also .

. . . that we didn't get a chance to talk to anybody from the school. We went to talk to the
Principal who attended the meeting and she said that she didn't know how to approach
this whole situation because there are children attending the school that are not even
gonna be in that school in a couple, couple years 'cause there is other schools being built
that this, this school is facilitating right or taking in right now. And also, she didn't feel
that she'd ever been involved in anything like this 'cause she's from Kula. She felt that it
was up to the, the people in the Maui Lani development to participate in this 'cause she
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didn't know how to, how to approach it. And I don't think she wanted to really cause any
trouble one way or the other.
... So, I just feel that we haven't had a chance to let everybody know about this and I'm
not too sure how final the decision is today.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. MIRZAI: Pardon?
CHAIR MATEO: One minute to conclude.
MS. MIRZAI: My time is up?
CHAIR MATEO: One minute to conclude.
MS. MIRZAI: Okay. I just would like to have more time to see if we could get some of the
Maui Lani Subdivision owners to ... and the parents to be able to give their opinion on the
situation.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, questions for the testifier? Mr. Molina, followed by Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Good afternoon and thank you for
coming by and sharing with us your conversations you had with thc Principal. Did you
also get a chance to talk to, for example, the Parent Community Network Coordinator,
PCNC or the PTSA from the school or anybody?
MS. MIRZAI: We haven't had a chance. We only had four days. We were told about this on
Friday and this is being presented on Tuesday and it was a Labor Day weekend. I
couldn't get ahold of anybody this weekend. Any phone calls, any phone numbers I had,
there was nobody there, or the people had moved, like people were moving into the
subdivision, or there was just too much to do in such a short time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay. So, so, you did at least leave messages with
the school or, I mean, other than the Principal that there was this matter? I mean-MS. MIRZAI: Well, she didn't want us talking to any parents on the school grounds. And we
don't really know, that we haven't had any PTA meetings, or any chance to contact any
parents. So, we don't really know very many ofthe people that are involved, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good afternoon, Ms. Mirzai.
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MS. MIRZAI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you for coming. We received your petition and emails
over the weekend also. And I have to say I was kinda taken aback to receive it. And I'm
sorry to hear today that, and we'll dig into this a little deeper as we go on, that there was
such a short period of time. So, essentially you're telling us you didn't know that they
were going to do this Multi-Family housing until four days ago?
MS. MIRZAI: No, and they told us that they had been planning it for 18 months, but we had no
idea at all that it was coming and it was going to be put there.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, you know, that, that concerns me, but I am still concerned
about what the petition is based on. I wanna share with you that my very precious fiveyear old great grandson is in the kindergarten at Pomaikai. His parents are considered
low-income. And, you know, I worked with low-income individuals my entire Iife--37
years at MEO working with low-income people. And it, it kinda hurts my heart that there
is an assumption that there will be more crime where necessarily there are low-income
people. Because that's not true. I think most of my life I would've been considered lowincome. And, you know, I know very fine people who are very poor, but they're very
fine. And we have criminals in all levels of society. Just read the papers--from the very
top echelons of our United States society to the lowest, we have this issue of criminal
behavior. I think it affects all of us regardless of our social status. So that kind of
concerns me when we make those kind of allegations and to even purport that we would
want to do criminal background checks of people moving into these homes is, is really it,
it's disconcerting to me. You know, we all live in Maui. We all respect each other. We
all want to get along. For me, I kinda agree with my colleagues that the idea of having
children living in housing close to a school, I think is good. They can walk to school.
Many of them don't have cars. Many of them cannot afford the transportation. So, it
might be a real asset to have them, to have them close. There is two sides of this issue
and I'm trying to see it very clearly. And if I heard anything that concerned me so far,
it's about the late notice if that is in ... , indeed a fact. But I personally would not have a
concern about this being close to a school. I just wanted to ask you what makes you
think that?
MS. MIRZAI: Well, the one of, one of the points that I was very interested in learning was what
would be the rent for an affordable rental?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: We, we've been not. .. , we've been informed that these rents will
probably run between 1,200 for a two-bedroom and 1,460 for a three-bedroom.
MS. MIRZA]: That's very high for affordable for, for low-income. So, it's really not lowIncome. Another thing that I, I wanted to find out was ...
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... was the income and ... my mind just pulled a blank. But, oh, they said there was a
curve and then there also was no way of identifying who would get in there. So, would it
be first-come first-serve? Would they have children? Would they bring in a lot of
relatives? And would there be just a mass people of swarming into this place? But it
wouldn't be benefiting the people that it's, it's supposed to benefit. I agree with you. If
it was all going to be families in there, with little children going to school, there would be
nothing better. But who is aetually going to get in there? And who's going to be able to
control that? And who's gonna also decide if there are pedophiles in, in this? I mean if
we just had a big, I mean, I don't, I don't think this is supposed to be brought into this,
but there can be all kinds of situations right next to a school and nobody can control it. If
there's going to be people controlling this, this would be great, but we've seen in the past
where you get low rentals for, it's all left to whoever grabs it first and whoever can take
over. It's very hard to control it. Isn't it?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, we have several low-rental ineome projects here on Maui
and I don't, I don't mean when I say projects necessarily--what comes to mind when
many of us think of projects, which is just really tenements. You know, we have some
very fairly well-run low-income housing situations here on Maui, like Luana Gardens.
We also have Hale Makana 0 Waiale. And I think they're fairly well-run. And, you
know, today we have registries for sexual offenders. So, if we're concerned about
pedophiles, hopefully we would know where they are if they're coming into any of these
things. So, it's a very complicated issue and I certainly understand your discomfort.
But, you know, having been really impressed with the need that we have in this
community for places for people to live, it's very important that we look very carefully at
these proposals and that we make good decisions. And I thank you very much for being
here today. Thank you.
MS. MIRZAI: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. I just, I, I tend to agree with
what Ms. Baisa said ...but with one more caveat--that we live in a world, and hopefully
in the United States, that you have a choice to live wherever you chose to live. The
challenge is can you afford to live there. Our eharge is to put as many of these units out
there so that our working people, for which I have been all my life, can live and raise
their family there. Yet ... (end of tape, start 1B) ... Probably not. My question to you is
what makes this, because you have Single-Family and you have Multi-Family next to
each other, and now we're gonna make this whole area Multi-Family, what makes you
think this would be an area for undesirables? What made everybody jump on that
bandwagon? What made you guys come up with that?
MS. MIRZAI: I think the thing that concerned us was that it was rental rather than affordable
housing. Affordable housing, people buy a project. They take pride in it and they are
responsible for it. Ifit's a rental, it ... I don't know, I mean, I know Ms. Baisa said that
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Luana Gardens is well-run, but I've heard that there's a lot of drug traffic goes in, in
some of thcse areas. And, I guess, the ... I don't wanna pinpoint anything, but I know
there's been other affordable housing or affordable rentals that have gone downhill
because of them being ... there's no control. There's very little supervision and security
is very difficult to maintain in these projects because they ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But, let, let me correct you. You keep saying the word
"project." What made you guys think this is a project?
MS. MIRZAI: Well that's ...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is affordable rentals. This is not a project.
MS. MIRZAI: Well, this is what was sent to us in our letter. It was a pro ... considered to be a
project. That's what they put in the letter to us. They said ... it, it's written right here
and I can let you read it. It was 72-unit Multi-Family rental housing project on
approximately 2.5 acres. That's what they called it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so, in your interpretation, that word project means?
MS. MIRZAI: It means building.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. .(inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Public housing?
MS. MIRZAI: Public housing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: For a lack of a better term?
MS. MIRZAI: Yeah. I know project sounds like something from the slums, which isn't, I know,
but that's the word.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Maybe poor choice of words. We'll, we'll, we'll, we'll
give this ...
MS. MIRZAI: Yeah. That's, that's, I'm sorry if, if that clouded the whole situation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes.
MS. MIRZAI: Because it's not my intention to say to, to, to feel that it's not a wonderful
presentation. I, I've seen what they presented. It's a great complex. It looks beautiful.
It's just that we're concerned about the elementary school, even if it was higher grade
children, elementary school, we just, we're concerned about that.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And the last question, Mr. Chair, if I may? On this
roadway, do you know that, that this is an extension? Kamehameha A venue is extending
all the way to the, to the end of the ... the project into Maui Lani Parkside ... Parkway, so
that we have flow through traffic in this area? And eventually the school back here, Maui
Lani Parkway, comes around, right? You know that?
MS. MIRZAI: Well, the, the school, the road that goes past the school on my map just stops
right past the school.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
that's -

Eventually, it will go right around. But, okay, that's,

MS. MIRZAI: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay.
MS. MIRZAI: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, just so that you get clarification on that.
MS. MIRZAI: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, dear.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr., Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Ma'am, can you come back to the podium?
MS. MIRZAI: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just, just for your information and, and for public record,
the income levels for this particular affordable rental project at 80 percent--oh no, family
of four, the income is $55,900 and it goes all the way up to 140 percent, which is
$97,860. So, there's a wide-range of income levels that's gonna be in this particular
project. And then as far as the affordable rental guidelines, looking at the two-bedroom
for an 80 percent median income person, person that's making little over $55,000, his
rental would be about $1,250. But for the guy that's making more, $97,000, his rental
would be $2,200. Just to give you an ... you know perspective in regards to the type of
people that's gonna be moving into this complex. You, you gonna see a lot of, you
know, people that we're trying to help like the firemens [sic], the teachers, you know,
some professional people moving into this project with young families. And hopefully,
in the near future as they get their financial situation improved, that they could move out
into a single-family dwelling, and hopefully it's in, you know, here in Maui County. So,
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actually, you know, when you look at that affordable rental, it, it's helping people that
wanna help themselves move, you know, that upward mobility. Of course, you gonna
have some families that's gonna remain here. And I understand that the ... this project,
this affordable rental project is gonna be for 25 years in regards to rentals being at this
price that's shown in our piece of paper. I, I don't know if you have a copy of this, but
for 25 years it's gonna be an affordable housing area. So, thank you, Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MS. MIRZAI: I'm, I'm ...
CHAIR MATEO: Members, additional questions for the testifier? Seeing none. The Chair, the
Chair would like also to provide my two cents worth in it, too. And I believe ma'am, my
colleagues are a lot more gracious than I am when it comes to taking a look at the petition
that was submitted to us for consideration. I believe this group who sent us these
petitions tried or attempted to lump a segment of our community together as criminals,
those who earn less than the 80 percent of median income level. You don't even know
what 80 percent of the median level is. And to think that this, this petition is based on
the premise that this group is conducive to crime and there is a request by this group to
ask that people who will be securing units in this property be subjected to criminal
history.. .I think is appalling. There's a lot bigger problems or bigger fish to fry than to
create problems. Prime example of NIMBY's, not in my community. Well, we are
attempting to take care of the people of Maui County who need help. And I was
personally offended to receive petitions like this. And initially I didn't wanna speak
because I didn't wanna give this any credence, but I think it gets to the point where I, I
think you need start talking to the developer at this point because this, for me, IS
worthless. Thank you very much, ma'am.
MS. MIRZAI: I'm, I'm really ...
CHAIR MATEO: I'm not asking a question.
MS. MIRZAI: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: I'm tclling you thank you very much.
MS. MIRZAI: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, Ms. Mirzai was the last individual to sign-up to testify. I will go to
the gallery and ask anyone in the gallery if you want to testify, please come up to the
podium at this time .
. . . Seeing none, Members, because we have a large item to deal with at the end of our
agenda, with no objections, the Chair would like to close public testimony.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR MATEO: We're gonna move on. The first item we're gonna be taking up is Policy 34.
Before going into this particular item, the Chair would like to recognize the attendance of
Chairman Hokama with us this afternoon.
ITEM NO. 34:

DONATIONS TO DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND HUMAN
CONCERNS, KAUNOA SENIOR SERVICES ($2,000 EACH; ASATO AND
KARAKAWA FAMILIES) (C.C. Nos. 07-244 and 07-245)

CHAIR MATEO: Policy 34, Donations to Department of Housing and Human Concerns,
Kaunoa Senior Services ($2,000 each; Asato and the Karakawa families). Members,
we're in receipt of two County Communications 07-22, 244 and 07-245. Attached to
both County Communications are proposed resolutions that authorize the acceptance of
donation, Chapter 3.56 of the Maui County Code, authorize the Council to accept gifts
The first proposed resolution,
and donations on behalf of the County.
entitled: AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF $2,000 FROM CARL
S. ASATO, EVAN M. ASATO, AND EVELYN K. ASATO TO THE COUNTY OF
MAUl, DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND HUMAN . . . HUMAN CONCERNS,
KAUNOA SENIOR SERVICE ... SERVICES, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 3.56, MAUl
COUNTY CODE. This donation serves as a means of showing the Asato family'S
gratitude for the services provided to the late Helen H. Asato by the Department of
Housing and Human Concerns, Kaunoa Senior Services, Meals on Wheels and Assisted
Transportation Program. The second proposed resolution entitled: AUTHORIZING
ACCEPTANCE OF DONATION OF $2,000 FROM HISANO KARAKAWA TO THE
COUNTY OF MAUl, DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND HUMAN CONCERNS,
KAUNOA SERVICES, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 3.56, MAUl COUNTY CODE.
This donation serves as a means of showing Hisano Karakawa's gratitude for the services
provided to her and her late husband, Hajime Karakawa, by the Department of Housing
and Human Concerns, Kaunoa Senior Services, Assisted Transportation Program.
Members, thc Chair will open the floor for, for the Members comments and discussion.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Seeing, seeing-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: --no hands going up, Members-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman?
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CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Just couple of quick questions for. .. either Mr. Kushi,
Corporation Counsel, or the Director of the Department.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We would view this as a non-lapsing... grant or donation? How,
how do we view this ...monetary gifting?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: My understanding from our Division Administrator is that donations are
budgeted as revenues under Special Revenues. So in our Fiscal Year 2008, there is
some ... anticipated dollars ... that is established for such donations.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So, then you would need an appropriation to expend those
funds then, I would assume?
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: Urn ... honestly, I don't know. I had asked our Administrator to be here to
respond to these, and this is the information that he had faxed over to me. Apparently,
my understanding is that this has happened in the past, that they make these provisions in
the Budget for such donations. And because the Budget has already been approved for
these amounts, that that is already an approval to accept the money and then be able to
spend it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Well. . .I don't necessarily agree with that interpretation.
. . . Mr. Kushi, you have any comments for the Committee this afternoon
regarding... authorization and expenditure?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, Mr. Hokama, no, I don't. We, we just handle the acceptance side. I'm
not sure after you accept it how, how you gonna get it out. You have the Finance
Depart ... Director in the audience, you may wanna ask him.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama, Mr. Young is in the gallery. If you wish, we could ask him to
come forward.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Mr. Chairman.

I just wanna know how we're gomg to utilize this money,
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Young, could you join us in the, in the front,
please?
NOTE:

Pause.

MR. YOUNG: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee. Regards to
Mr. Hokama's question, the ability to expend these funds wouldn't require a, a Budget
amendment or a supplemental appropriation for the funds. The resolution before you is
just to aecept the donation as part of miscellaneous revenue, which I believe are included
under the Appendix for Special Revenues. But there is no appropriation for the funds in
the current Budget as it stands.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Young. The way I read the and understand
the construction of the resolution, the proposed resolution, it is within the parameters
though for the... use of the funds to be within the Kaunoa Senior Services Program. I, I
believe one mentions both that Meals on Wheels as well as the Assisted Transportation.
So that would be the scope of the appropriate expenditure of funds. That would be
correct on this Committee's part?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Young?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Chair, Mr. Hokama. The funds are gonna be received by the County.
For the Department of Finance purposes, it will be deposited into general funds and will
be recorded as, as such. If a special ... appropriation later on by Council was to authorize
the funds for those particular programs or that the resolution as accepted that clearly
marks that the funds can only be used for those programs, that would still require a
Budget amendment-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Vh-huh.
MR. YOUNG: --to appropriate those funds. Right now for Department of Finance, we will be
recording these donations into the General Fund.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Does that mean it has a lapsing...provision attached to those funds,
Mr. Young?
MR. YOUNG: Well, they wouldn't lapse in the sense that until they are appropriated by Council
there's no lapsing provision, but accepting the donation into the General Fund means that
they will reflected as Carryovcr/Savings at some point. If the Council should appropriate
the funds this Fiscal Year, they will be reflected for Carryover/Savings or available for
deployment this Fiscal Year. If they are not. .. appropriated, they are going to be reflected
as Carryover/Savings for FY '09.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I, I understand that, Mr. Director. I don't think that is the wish of the
donors though. Okay? You know, my, my understanding of the wishes of the two
various families that are... providing monies to the County in honor of either a departed
family member. .. or as well as a still current resident. . .it appears to me the language that
they want it spent within a specific program. And I think by us, Mr. Chairman, just
recognizing it as savings and then don't utilize it, it kinda defeats the purpose of the
individual's specific donation. And I just want that to be part of the record that the
donors' intent was for us to use in the specific programs that they received in their view a
benefit or assistance to their family member and that is why of this now generous
donation back to the County. I would hate for us to just recognize it and not utilize it for
its specific intent, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. The Chair would like to ask the Director her
interpretation of the resolution and whether or not the last comment made by
Mr. Hokama is in fact the understanding of the Department.
MS. MEDEIROS: Again, my understanding, and as provided to me by our Administrator and
Kaunoa Senior Services, indicated that large donations like these are frequently made to
Kaunoa largely due to special care and attention given to clients by the Kaunoa staff.
They indicate that most donations are around 100 to 500 dollars. However, resolution
must be prepared for all donations that exceed $750. So, it appears that donations are
regularly made to Kaunoa from citizens who receive care. My understanding from, and
again I'm reading off a note because our Administrator apparently is leaving for China I,
I believe tomorrow, so he was unable to be here. But he indicated in his e-mail that
donations are budgeted as revenues under special revenue. For Fiscal Year 2008,
donation revenues were estimated at $111,000 for the Meals on Wheels Program and
$25,000 for Assisted Transportation. I do also note that with the programs themselves,
with Meals on Wheels, that. .. that recipients of the service also provide donations. So, in
the Special Revenues in the Budget, these monies are estimated because they know
they're going to be receiving these donations.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. So ... as, as a follow up then, Ms. Medeiros, who determines how
the, the monies are to be used?
MS. MEDEIROS: Urn ...
. . .You know .. . (laughter). .. let me, let me have the Director of Finance 'cause he just
scribbled something and can't write his ... understand his scribblings.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Young?
MR. YOUNG: ... (laughter). .. Sorry, Ms. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: .. . {laughter} . ..
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MR. YOUNG: What I would advise is that if the Council, in accordance with this resolution and
the gift of the donor, desires to use these funds for a particular purpose this Fiscal Year,
that a supplemental Budget amendment be provided to the Council to add this donation to
the existing appropriation in the Fiscal Year '08 Budget for this program. Because as
Ms. Medeiros pointed out, the Special Revenue schedule that's provided in the Fiscal
Year Budget already assumes a certain amount of donations each year, and when the
Council appropriates the Budget for this program, it has already appropriated the
expenses for the program with this level of revenue. This particular donation, in order to
ensure that the monies are used specifically for this program or if they are for a particular
or special purpose, the only way to assure that is to come forward with a supplemental
Budget amendment for these particular funds.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Young. Mr. Hokama, follow-up questions?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much. Members, at, at this point, the Chair, if, if there's no
more discussion on the matter. I'm sorry. Ms. Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm just wondering,
Mr. Young, could we not set a direction for the use of these funds by making an
amendment to the reso?
NOTE:

Silence.

MS. MEDEIROS: ... I'm sorry.
MR. YOUNG: Well, the, my understanding is the resolution already effectively makes it clear
that the, that the donor wants the funds used-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No-MR. YOUNG: --for a particular-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, it doesn't.
MR. YOUNG: --purpose.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It does not, and that's the problem. It's says that they're
donating it as a means of showing their gratitude for the services provided by Housing
and Human Concerns, Kaunoa Senior Services, Meals on Wheels, and Assisted
Transportation Programs. I guess you could make an assumption but-MR. YOUNG: Yes, 1--
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --that they want ...
MR. YOUNG: --yes, I, I made the assumption.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, but they want the spent for that and I, I think we're
all assuming that that's how they want the money spent, but it doesn't say that here. So,
I'm just asking if, if under the BE IT RESOLVED if we can't just make an amendment
that states that--that it hereby exprcss ... Council of the County of Maui, that it hereby
expresses its appreciation and accepts the aforesaid donation on behalf of the County of
Maui, and directs its, its expenditure for the purposes of Meals on Wheels and Assisted
Transportation Programs. Something to that effect, so that there is a direction given in
the resolution.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Would that be helpful to the Department without having to
have a supplemental Budget appropriation?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
MR. YOUNG: Ms. Anderson, Mr. Chair, that would not. .. suffice as a Budget amendment.
There would have to be a, you know, it's, it's, it is an ordinance to amend the Budget. I
think putting that language into the resolution would further limit the availability of the
funds in that a Budget amendment would ... specifically have to go towards that purpose,
which is the assumption that I made earlier. But putting that language in would not
overcome the hurdle of a Budget amendment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, but, and after I said that I realized .. .{laughter} . ..
that-MR. YOUNG: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --didn't work either, but at least it gives direction on how
this donation is meant to be expended.
MR. YOUNG: Yes, it would.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, I think, that, that's the concern that many of the
Members have, that it doesn't just go in a general pot and get lost in the ether. You
know, I think these families want the money to ...provide the services that they were
grateful to receive on behalf of their family members. So, I'd like to see, Mr. Chair, if
there's a way we can add some language to the resolution that just gives direction on
these contributions.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Additional comments?
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... No? Thank you. Members, also for, for consideration regarding this, this same item
is we, we could or we can refer this matter to the Budget and Finance Committee for a
Budget amendment and address the concern in our, in our Committee Report so it is
documented in terms of the purpose and the intent of, of the use of the monies.
MR. YOUNG: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
MR. YOUNG: If my, if I may add? Administration would be willing.. .if the Council was to so
put language into the resolution, that Administration would be willing to come forward
with a supplemental Budget amendment document to the Budget and, to the Council for
referral to the Budget and Finance Committee that would basically deploy or appropriate
the available funds in this donation to the Housing and Human Concerns Department,
Housing Division or, or Kaunoa Senior Services Division to increase their budget that's
currently in the Fiscal Year '08 Budget by an amount equal to the amount of the donation
here.
CHAIR MATEO: And it'll also be specific in terms of its use? So, it's not General Funds-MR. YOUNG: Housing, Housing Department Director indicates that it will be, yes.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. In the 2008 Budget, we do have programs
for Assisted Transportation as well as the. . . the Meals Program. So, it would be
appropriate if it comes from the Administration to designate those monies to those two
programs.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chairman. You know, well, first and
foremost, I think none of us anticipated this matter would cause so much discussion, you
know, but be, be that as it may, I wanna first thank the donors of this. It's not too often
you see people showing this kind of generosity to government, you know, to the Asato
family and the Karakawa families. So, if we're gonna go through this length to, to, you
know, amend the resolution and maybe refer to the Budget and Finance Committee, I
would think out of fairness to the donors, let's get some feedback from them as well.
You know, they're donating a lot of money and I think it's fair that, you know, we offer
them the chance to comment as to how they would like to see the money being used. So,
maybe if through Staff, Mr. Chairman, we could call them or send them a letter if they
would like to respond and, you know, offer them the opportunity to give input on this
matter as to how the money should be spent. So, I just throw that in for your
consideration, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know, in the cover
letter. .. from the Department, it does say... the donation will be used by Kaunoa Senior
Services Division to provide additional services ... to provide additional services for
participants in Kaunoa's Meals on Wheels Program and Assisted Transportation
Program. So, Ms. Medeiros, I'm .. .I'm again assuming that that's the wishes of the
families who have provided this. Is that correct?
MS. MEDEIROS: ... Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, Mr. Chair, I, I think that we should just, you know,
gratefully accept this and maybe add just another sentence in this resolution. And I'd be
happy to make a motion that mentions this in the reso. In fact, I'll try it .. . {laughter} . ..
Members, if you wanna look, follow me on the reso, under the No. I, BE IT
RESOLVED. It's okay with the Chair that I make a motion?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, go ahead, go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The motion would be adding after: that it hereby
expresses its appreciation and accepts the aforesaid, aforesaid donation on behalf of the
County of Maui. And I move to add: directs Housing and Human Concerns, the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns to expend the money for Kaunoa Senior
Services Meals on Wheels and Assisted Transportation Program.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: .. .{inaudible} . ..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because there's two different resolutions-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
specifically asks ...

--I think we should do that separately because one

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm making a motion to amend it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, but they're two different reso, resolutions.
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair?
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CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, there's, there's ... Ms. Anderson, we're gonna, we're gonna try it
again. We have no motion on the floor. So, we're gonna ... the Chair is gonna make a
motion to ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, okay ... {laughter} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: So, you can do the ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, I can amend the motion instead of making a motion?
.. . {laughter} . .. Whatever.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And we're on the Asato's?
CHAIR MATEO: Yes. Mr., Mr. Victorino, point well, point well taken. Thank you ... thank
you very much. And, Ms. Anderson, both will apply, your, your addition, your
amendment will apply to both resolutions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes .. thank you, it will .. . {laughter} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: ... The resolution for the Karakawa... their, their issue, their concern was
just for the Assisted Transportation Program, and the Asato. .. donation was for Meals on
Wheels and the Assisted Transportation Program.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR MATEO: So, the Asato resolution would be amended to reflect that the ... we would
direct the Director of the Department of Housing and Human Concerns to expend the
money in ... the Meals on Wheels and Assisted Transportation Programs?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For the Asato's, and then we could just delete the Meals on
Wheels for ...
CHAIR MATEO: For the Karakawa's?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Members, do we, do we get it? Do we understand what we're doing
for both resolutions?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: ... Okay?
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MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, point of clarification. What is the specific language again?
CHAIR MATEO: .. .(laughter) . .. For the Asato resolution.. .in the first BE IT RESOLVED,
under No. I, after the word ... the last. .. the last part of it reads: on behalf of the County
of Maui and directs the Director of the Housing and Human Concerns to expend the
monies in the Meals on Wheels and Assisted Transportation Program ... (end of tape,
start 2A) . ..
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, that being the case, I have some problems with that language.
CHAIR MATEO: Good, then you can help us with the ...
MR. KUSHI: Yeah, yeah. I will, but, you know-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (laughter) . ..
MR. KUSHI: --let me tell you why. Because-CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
MR. KUSHI: --you cannot direct the Administration to do anything. That might touch on your
authority.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
MR. KUSHI: So, I would suggest this, this language. Uh ...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. .(laughter) . ..
MR. KUSHI: ... where it says: on behalf of the County of Maui. .. on behalf of the County of
Maui, Department of Human Concerns . . . Housing and Human Concerns, Kaunoa
Senior Services Division... for its programs, et cetera, Meals on Wheels or whatever you
want.
CHAIR MATEO: Wait. Can you, can you run that again?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: ... (laughter) . ..
MR. KUSHI: ... Okay. That the BE IT RESOLVED be amended to read as follows: That the
County of... that the Council of the County of Maui, (I) That it hereby expresses its
appreciation and aeeepts the aforesaid donation on behalf of the County of
Maui. .. County ofMaui's, apostrophe "s", Department of Housing and Human Concerns.
. .comma, Kaunoa Senior Serviees Division for its . . . in the case of Asato, both
programs, in the case of the Karakawa, one program.
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CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Thank you .... (laughter). .. Either, either for
Corporation Counselor Finance Director. Do we still need a Budget amendment in, in
order to accept this?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: .. . (inaudible) . .. expend it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. . (inaudible) . .. expend it.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible) . ..
MR. YOUNG: ... Mr. Chair, Mr. Pontanilla, you, you don't need a Budget amendment to
accept it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, to accept.
MR. YOUNG: It will . . . only to expend it you need the Budget amendment. So,
Administration is willing that if the Council so desires to accept the money only for
particular purposes, that Administration will come down with a supplemental Budget to
your Committee, Mr. Pontanilla, to .. .increase the appropriation in the FY '08 Budget to
reflect the donation.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Okay? Additional questions?
... Staff, you got the, you got the-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: .. .(laughter} ...
CHAIR MATEO: --language? Let's hear the language one more time so all the Members know
what we're going to be voting on in a few minutes.
MS. REVELS: Okay. The first BE IT RESOLVED would be changed to say: That it hereby
expresses its appreciation and accepts the aforesaid donation on behalf of the County of
Maui's Department of Housing and Human Services ... Division for its Kaunoa Senior
Services Meals on Wheels and Assisted Transportation Programs.
CHAIR MATEO: That was for the first reso, Asato. And for the second resolution for the
Karakawa?
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MS. REVELS: It would be the same, except it would delete the reference to Meals on Wheels
and only reference the Assisted Transportation Programs.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Members, we got it? Yeah, Ms., go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I think you have to add, exeuse me, add another "and" at
the end of the question, at the end of the amendment so that it reads correctly to the
second?
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Urn...
. . . So, I guess, that's fine if, if we're just doing this by consensus, Mr. Chairman, and not
a, a motion to amend.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
CHAIR MATEO: That would be, that would be the Chairman's preference.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So ...
. . . I think it would read, I, I'm not sure if I got this right from what. .. Gayle just read.
NOTE:

Pause.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: ... I'm sorry, Ms. Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That. .. on behalf of the County of Maui, Department of
Housing and Human Concerns for their Kaunoa Senior Services, for their Kaunoa Senior
Services, Meals on Wheels and ... and Assisted Transportation Program. And ...
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Members, the Chair is going to take a five-minute recess.
We're gonna be out until a quarter of3:00. We're in recess ... . (gavel). ..
RECESS:

2:42 p.m.

RECONVENE:

2:53 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: ... (gavel) . .. The meeting will, of the Policy Committee will reconvene.
Members, after discussion, the Chair, would like to make a recommendation for, for you
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to consider. At this point, we have spent a little more than an hour discussing two
resolutions that all they wanna do is give us a donation. And at this point, the Chairman,
would like to recommend that we not make changes to the two resolutions, that we go
through the process by us adopting or accepting both resolutions. The Department will
provide the Budget amendments that would be referred to the Budget Committee where
at that point we can have continued discussion on the specifics of, of the funds. But at
this point in time, I do not wish to have the donations delayed any further. And the Chair
is ready for his recommendation, if the Members have no questions. The Chair's
recommendation is to adopt both resolutions that's attached to County Communication
07-244 and 07-245.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by... Mr. Victorino-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: .. . (laughter} ...
CHAIR MATEO: --second by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: .. .(inaudible). ..
CHAIR MATEO: Members, discussion? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, Mr. Chair, you've made it perfectly clear and I think
that is probably the proper steps to be taken on this matter. So, no, no other comments.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just want to thank the families, you know-CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --for their donation. It's very generous and I know that
Kaunoa Senior Services will really appreciate this and it will help many other people.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Members, before calling for the question, the
Chair, would like to again echo the sentiments that have just been expressed. We do wish
to recognize and thank both the Asato and the Karakawa families for their generosity and
kindness. Members, all--I'm sorry?
MS. MEDEIROS: Is it possible for me to just make one commcnt?
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CHAIR MATEO: Vh .. .go ahead.
MS. MEDEIROS: Okay. I'm sorry and I just want to make one comment that these
donations--and we certainly thank the family, and I do want to give credit to our Kaunoa
staff for doing such a fabulous job in both our Meals on Wheels and Assisted
Transportation Program.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, we have a motion on the floor. All those in favor
signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed?
... Thank you very much. Motion is carried.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Molina, Pontanilla, Victorino,
Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmembers Anderson and Medeiros.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolutions and FILING of
communications.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, if you look at the agenda, Policy Item 33, First-Time Home
Buyers' Program.
ITEM NO. 33:

FIRST-TIME HOME BUYERS' PROGRAM (C.C. No. 07-234)

CHAIR MATEO: If there's no objections, the Chair will defer this item because the Chair
would prefer at this point to move on to the 201H Project.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, thank you very much.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: MA and BKM)
- 29-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County ofMaui

September 4, 2007

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

ITEM NO. 7(1): HRS CHAPTER 20tH AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS (MAUl
LANI SITE 6D AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECT) (C.c. No, 07-13)

CHAIR MATEO: We will prepare for the presentation that will be provided for us, Members,
at this point, Policy 7(1), HRS Chapter 20lH Affordable Housing Project (Maui Lani Site
6D Affordable Housing Project), Maui Lani Partners is proposing to develop the Maui
Lani Site 6D Affordable Housing Project pursuant to Section 20IH-38, Hawaii Revised
Statutes,
The Department of Housing and Human Concerns has reviewed the
development plans of this 72 Multi-Family residential unit proposed project and has
determined that the project qualifies as an affordable housing project and meets the
requirements of Section 20IH-38, Now that the project has been submitted to us, we
have 45 days to approve or disapprove this 201H-38 project The Chair, this afternoon,
will have the developer's representative provide a PowerPoint overview of the
application, The Departments will be asked to comment on the project, and Members
will be allowed to ask questions as we go along, And as you know, we have three
resolutions before us regarding this project The first resolution is approving the
proposed project as submitted with exemptions, The second resolution is approving the
project with modifications in, in Attachment "I ", And the third resolution, Members, is
to disapprove the proposed projects, With that being said, the Chair will call for a
two-minute recess so we're able to bring down the screen, set up the, the equipment, and
get ready for the presentation by the applicant This Committee stands in recess,
, , ,(gavel), , ,
RECESS:

2:58 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:00 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: ",(gavel)", Meeting of the Policy Committee for September 4,2007 will
reconvene, Members, representing the Maui Lani Partners this afternoon and doing the
PowerPoint presentation, Mich Hirano with Munekiyo & Hiraga, Inc" and he'll be
providing us the presentation, Mr. Hirano?
MR. HIRANO: Thank you very much, Chair Mateo, and good afternoon, Policy Committee
Members, My name is Mich Hirano with Munekiyo & Hiraga, and our firm is assisting
the applicant, Maui Lani Partners, with the Site 6D Affordable Housing Project
presentation, In attendance with me from Maui Lani Partners are Leiane Paci and
Darren Suzuki, We have a prepared a PowerPoint presentation to provide the Committee
Members with an overview of the project To give the Committee Members background
to the Maui Lani Project District and the Project Site, this is the map of the Maui Lani
Project District It's approximately 1,100 acres, This is Maui Lani Parkway, Kuihelani
Highway, And Karneharneha Avenue is running up-and-down the screen, The project
site is a 2,5-acre site off of Kameharneha Avenue, It's adjacent to the Pomaikai
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Elementary School. It's adjacent to Single-Family Residential projects to the south; a
Commercial zoned property is to the red on the top of the screen, above the project site.
Just for your information, the project site... this whole area, this area where the school is,
is a 13.5-acrc area. Originally, it was a 5-acre parcel for the school and the surrounding
area was Park and Single-Family. When the school, Department of Education increased
the, the size for elementary schools from approximately 5 acres to 12.5 acres, the 5-acre
school site that was in this portion of the Project District was consolidatcd with the
cxisting school site on Kamehameha Avenue to make it a 13.5 acre site. And the 2.5-acre
Single-Family parcel, which is now being proposed for the Multi-Family development,
was a leftover parcel from that consolidation. Maui Lani Partners felt that the 2.5-acres
was not a efficient size to make it as a Single-Family Residential subdivision and felt that
a Multi-Family development would fit nicely within the Land Use Plan. And this project
had ... is developed from that consolidation and remnant parcel that was left.
· .. I've shown you just some recent pictures we had taken of the project area. This is the
north where it expansion or extension of Maui Lani Parkway. This is presently just being
graded. Kamehameha Avenue runs across the screen in a left-to-right direction. This is
looking westward up Kamehameha Avenue. As you can see, the streets are fairly wide.
They're well finished, curbs, gutters, sidewalks along the north side of the street, up to
the, to the school. .. crosswalks, across Kamehameha Avenue. This is the Maui Lani
Single-Family Residential Development currently under construction on the left of the
screen. And the project site is, is in this area.
· .. This is a picture of Kamehameha Avenue across the street from the project site. It's a
2.5-acre parcel currently undeveloped with scrub vegetation, keawe trees. There's a ...
it's kind of at higher elevation than the road, and the project will be ... site will be
developed and graded to the elevation of, of Kamehameha Avenue. So, it's a grading
situation.
· .. This is the new Pomaikai Elementary School, looking north on it from the ... this is
the regional park site. I'm looking aeross to the new school. It opened in July. It's an
elementary school.
· .. The Project Site is this, this area, right here.
· .. This is the 26.5-acre regional park to the west of the school site. Currently, it's being
graded. The Maui Lani Partners is undertaking to irrigate, put in irrigation, grass the
property, and build a small comfort station and parking lot.
· .. This is the Legends Subdivision. It's ... this is Maui Lani Parkway just before you
hit Kamehameha Avenue. This is an existing development, a newly completed
subdivision to Maui Lani. As you can see, it's a very nice neighborhood, beautiful
streets, beautiful landscaping. And I'd like to point out that there are affordable
housing ... units within this subdivision as well.
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· . . In tenus of background, the Maui Lani Affordable Housing requirement was
established by their Change in Zoning Ordinance No. 1872 in 1990. To date, 943 units
have been built in the Maui Lani Project District. Two hundred and twenty-four units or
20 percent or 24 percent of those units have been built in the affordable range. And that
range is less than 80 percent to 140 percent of mcdian family income. However, Maui
Lani has a shortfall of 47 units in the less than 80 percent of median income category
range. And this 6D Affordable Project is to meet that income category.
· . . The Site 6D Affordable Housing Project, as mentioned by Chair Mateo, the
application is submitted pursuant to Hawaii Revised Statutes, Section 20IH-38. One
hundred percent of the units will in the less than 80 percent of median family income.
The 6D Affordable Housing Project is developed to meet the less than 80 percent of the
median family income requirement for the Maui Lani Project District.
· .. Seventy-two Multi-Family Residential units are proposed. Onc hundred percent of
the units will be the in the less than 80 percent category. One hundred percent of the
units will be rental. .. and the Multi-Family units will be in the affordable housing
program for 25 years.
· .. This is the ... just some... project ... this is the, the site plan and elevations of, of
the building. This is Kamehameha Avenue. There will be a driveway entrance off of
Kamehameha Avenue into the project. .. site. There will be six buildings, each with
12 units in, in the buildings. The buildings will be three-stories in .. .in height. The first
story will be two- and three-bedroom units. The three-bedroom units are on the side of
the building, on the lower floor. .. or on the first floor. The second and third floors of thc
units are two-story Multi-Family units. There will be approximately ... there will be
72 residential units. The units will be two- and three-bedrooms. There will be 60
two-bedroom units and 12 three-bedroom units. And this has been a correction on
the... the plans. We originally had it at 48 and 24, but actually it will 60 and 12. There
will be 165 parking stalls. Average parking per stall will be one-point ... they will be
actually 2.3 stalls per unit, not 1.3. That's a mistake. I'm sorry about that. And overall
acreage is 2.5-acres.
· .. The affordable housing range will be approximately, in tenus of the rental, it will be,
for a two-bedroom unit, $1,250 per month. The size of the units will be approximately
790 square feet. The three-bedroom units, the rental will be $1,450 per month, and the
floor area of the three-bedroom units will be 1,080 square feet. The rentals are based on
the 2007 County Guidelines. And the rents are exclusive of the utility allowances,
security deposits, and maintenance and association fees.
· .. This is a floor plan of the two- and three-bedroom units. This is a three-bedroom unit
with ... one master bedroom and two bedrooms, kitchen, bathroom, dining area, and the
two-bedroom units are side-by-side. There are two, two-bedroom units.
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· .. In terms of the second floor, this is half the building. There will be... the kitchen and
dining and bathroom on the main floor. And on the second floor, there'll be the two
bedrooms. Typically of a, of a two-story single-family residence where you have
kitchen, dining room on the main floor, and the bedrooms on the second floor. These
units, as I mentioned earlier, the two-bedroom units will be about 780, 790 square feet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Where's the living room?
MR. HIRANO: ... The living room be in this area here... dining, living room.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. HIRANO: ... Again, this is the floor plan of, of the ground floor plan. The three-bedroom
units will be on the ends of the building and the two-bedroom units will be in the middle.
And ...
· .. on the second floor. .. again, these will be the second floor two-bedroom units.
Dining area, kitchen, and then on the second floor the bedrooms will be up on the second
floor.
· .. The Affordable Housing Program, as I mentioned earlier, will total 25 years. There'll
be two components to the program. The first years, from year I to 15, all the units will
be less than 80 percent of median family income and all the units will be rentals. From
year 16 to year 24, to year 25, the units will be at the affordable range of 120 to 160
percent of median family income and the units could be either rental or an ownership at
that point. The Affordable Housing Program will be managed by a reputable housing
organization. Rental qualification, review of tenants will be held at least every three to
five years. And Maui Lani Partners is committed to working with the tenants and the
Department of Housing and Human Concerns to provide support services to those tenants
requiring assistance during the program transition. And that's mainly in year 15 to 16,
when the rental adjustments will be made.
· .. The Maui Lani Project is requesting five, five exemptions and three ... on three
sections of the Maui County Code. And pursuant to Section 201H-38 of the Hawaii
Revised Statutes, it promotes the delivery of affordable housing by exempting endorsed
projects from all statutes, ordinances, Charter provisions, and rules of any governmental
agency relating to planning, zoning, construction standards for the subdivisions,
development improvements of land, and the construction of units thereon. Maui Lani
Partners will be not seeking exemptions from any of the fees, except traffic impact, but
would require the exemptions from Maui County Code regarding some of the standards.
Maui County Code, Chapter 19.78, relating to the Wailuku-Kahului Project District--and
these are Project District standards that that are specific to the Maui Lani Project District.
We are seeking exemptions from ... first, the land use. It's currently designated and
zoned Single-Family, and we would propose to seek the exemptions to allow the
Multi-Family development to occur on that site. Secondly, from density, the Maui Lani
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Project District currently has a density of 25 units per acre on the Multi-Family lands or
zones. And for this project an exemption is requested to increase that from two 29 units
per acre to allow the 72 units to occur on the 2.5-acre site. And thirdly, a height a limit.
Currently, there is a 30-foot maximum height limit on the Multi-Family district. And
these three ... the three-story building will be approximately 38 feet in height; and,
therefore an exemption from the height restriction is requested. We've prepared a
streetscape kind of elevation for. .. County Committee Members to review. This is the
project site and the two buildings that will be fronting Kamehameha Avenue. If you look
across the street, these will be the two buildings. They'll be 32 feet, I'm sorry, 38 feet in
height. And as you could, as you saw in the picture, this area right now is a kind of a
mound. And so that would be graded down to the level of Kamehameha Avenue, and so
it won't be increasing the height any more than 38 feet, and that would be from finish
floor elevation, which is the, the maximum height or the greatest height from existing
conditions. It won't be out of character to the adjacent land uses. The Pomaikai
Elementary School had a height variance and their buildings range from 47 feet, so that
they're 17 feet above the height restriction. Maui Lani Partners, for the apartment units,
will be seeking an eight-foot difference. And the Commercial property that's to the east
of the project site is zoned Commercial. And the height limit in Commercial Districts, in
the Maui Lani Project District, is 60 feet. So, potentially there could be higher buildings
on the Commercial property which is adjacent to the Multi-Family site. So, approving
the height exemption won't really alter and impact the character of the, of the
neighborhood in terms of the adjacent land uses. They'll be ... the adjacent land uses are
higher than the proposed apartment buildings.
· .. Maui County Code, Chapter 19.45, related to the Projeet District processing
regulations--and the Maui Lani Partners is seeking an exemption from Project District
Phase II and Phase III approvals.
· . . The, the Project District Phase II approvals are basically looking at the site
infrastructure improvements that are being carried out for the project and the, the building
elevations. And Maui Lani Partners is ... will be carrying out all site infrastructure
improvements. They will be provided by Maui Lani Partners, and as you can see, a lot of
the infrastructure in terms of the roadways, water, sewer, street lights, sidewalks, are all
in place. And those have been carried out 100 percent by Maui Lani Partners.
· .. The Project Phase, District Phase II assessment has been carried out in terms of the
Project Assessment Report that is before the Council. .. Committee Members. We've
used the Project District Phase II criteria in the project assessment and this report has
been reviewed by the County and State agencies. And prior to the County Policy
Committee receiving the application, the application was reviewed by the Department of
Housing and Human Concerns and was sent out to II agencies, County and State
agencies, that had reviewed the application and provided their comments on the
application. And those comment letters and the responses to those comment letters are in
your application package.
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· .. There have been many public informational meetings held with various stakeholders
over an 18-month period regarding this project. And the first was, in fact, in, in front of
this Council when the Maui Lani Partners were proposing the amendments to the Project
District and their Village Mixed Use development. And at that time, they indicated that
they are looking at this project as a, as a way of meeting the less than 80 percent of the
affordable housing requirement. Maui Lani Partners have also held various meetings
with trade representatives, employee representatives, as well as County and Council
Members and Representatives regarding the project. And ...
· .. some Council Members may recall that when this project was originally proposed, it
was 84 units. One of the options was looking at an 84-unit project with one- and
two-bedroom units as well as studio units. However, during the feedback that was
received during these agency meetings and meetings with the public, it was felt that the
larger units were more desirable and that rental was in greater need than a ownership
program because many of the future tenants or prospective owners are tenants in a, the
less than 80 percent category have difficulty with financing and can't ... (end of tape,
start 2B) ... the rental units were... a greater need in the Central Maui area. And Maui
Lani Partners had also held and had reported to the Annual Homeowners' meetings in
Maui Lani projects that were being proposed in the Project District. And this Site 6D
was one of them, and it was reported during the Annual Homeowners' meetings.
· . . With respect to the specific informational meeting that was held on Sept... on
August 30th , that was Thursday of last week, over a thousand... notices were sent to
homeowners within the Maui Lani Project District and surrounding properties. And
approximately 30 .. .individuals attended that meeting.
· .. Finally, the Project District Phase III application is, is an administrative review of the
project plans and we have submitted these plans and they have been reviewed. There
were part of the early package that was sent out for preliminary discussion and review
and comment. And they are as well submitted as part of this package to the County
CounciL So, I think, that the Phase III review could be seen as duplicative and that for
that reason Maui Lani Partners is seeking an exemption from the Phase III administrative
review. By... allowing the project to proceed as is and not go through, and be exempt
from the Project District Phase II and III review periods, it would probably save
approximately six months to the application. The plans are about 90 percent, the
construction drawings are about 90 percent ready for submission. And if it . . . this
project gets approved, this application could be submitted for building permit very
shortly. And then with approximately 8 to 12 months review of building permits, the
project could be underway by... probablya year from now it will be built or it could ...
construction could start, if not earlier.
· .. Maui Lani, finally, is seeking an exemption from the impact fees that are being
proposed for traffic and roadway improvements in the Wailuku and Kahului Community
Plan Region. This has been, been discussed by the Planning Committee of the Council.
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· .. And the ... the reason for this exemption is not to avoid traffic impacts or payment, but
actually the fact that Maui Lani Partners is providing traffic improvements for the project.
Overall project district traffic mitigation is covered by the Master Roadway Agreement
with the County of Maui and the State Department of Transportation. And this is a
summary ofthe cost of the traffic improvements that Maui Lani Partners has spent to date
and is proposing to, to spend with the development. In terms of the road cost to date, this
is the Kamehameha Avenue, Onehee Avenue, Maui Lani Parkway, and the
KamiPapa ... Kamehameha Avenue/Papa Avenue traffic signal. The overall project costs
have been approximately $4,492,966. The extension of Maui Lani Parkway to Kuikahi
Drive is estimated to cost approximately $14.8 million. The Maui Lani Parkway between
Kuikahi Drive and northward to Kaahurnanu Avenue is estimated to cost approximately
$10.783 million. The traffic improvements and signalization of those intersections that
Maui Lani is committed to in this Master Roadway Agreement is the Kuihelani Highway
traffic signalization at $1.129 million. The Kamehameha Avenue, Maui Lani Parkway
traffic signal--and that's the traffic signal that will be at the intersection of the school
extension near Kamehameha Avenue and Maui Lani Parkway. When that is warranted,
Maui Lani will install that signal at a cost of approximately $1,129,000. Maui Lani
Partners is also committed to the Kuika ... Kuikaki ...KuikahilWailea Avenue .. .I'm
sorry, Waiale Avenue traffic signal at $1.129 million, and the Kuikahi Parkway... Maui
Lani Parkway traffic signal at $1.23 million. The total traffic improvement costs to Maui
Lani is approximately $34,751,398. The per unit cost of that if you divided that amongst
the proposed units that will be developed in the Maui Lani Project District, including the
Site 6D units, comes out to approximately $9,392.27 per unit. The proposed traffic fee
impact that was proposed for the Kahului-Wailuku area was 1,829 units per Multi-Family
unit. So, the difference is that Maui Lani's cost based on their traffic improvements is
quite a bit more than what is being proposed by the traffic impact fee. The difference
would be approximately $7,563.
· .. In terms of the, just the project summary again .. .it'll be an affordable housing
program to meet a significant need in the community. And this was well-represented and
identified through those stakeholder meetings that Maui Lani had held with the various
members and sectors of the community. It will be 100 percent affordable.. .less than 80
percent of median income category.
· .. It'll be a rental housing program, and there was a greater need expressed for rental
housing in the Central Maui area for the less than 80 percent of median income category.
It's a central location next to an elementary school, next to a regional park, next to future
commercial areas that will be developed so that individuals there will be able to walk to
school. They will be able to walk to get their groceries, go to the regional park. It's an
excellent location in that respect.
· .. And as I mentioned, not only will it be close to the school and park, but there will be
many job opportunities that will result by the development and future development within
the Maui Lani Project District. So that ends our presentation as I mentioned. Leiane Pad
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and Darren Suzuki are also in attendance and will be happy to answer any questions
Committee Members may have. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hirano. Members, we're gonna take a three-minute recess so
we can put the screen up and reconfigure. Committee stands in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

3:29 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:33 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: .. . (gavel) . .. Policy Committee will reconvene. Members, thank you very
much. Mr. Hirano, thank you very much for the presentation. At, at this time, the Chair
would like to provide the Director of Housing and Human Concerns the opportnnity to
provide her comments on the 201H-38 application. Ms. Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: Thank you, Chair. The Department, again, certainly supports the provision
of affordable housing. We are especially supportive of a ... I, I was ... use the words a
housing development that provides affordable housing to our families who are below 80
percent of median income. It's certainly an area that is needed. And, and that's pretty
much I have to say. We are certainly in support of it. I, I think just one clarification, and
I'm obliged to indicate that. .. that in the presentation, Maui Lani indicated their
mix ... of, of the units as 60 two-bedroom and 12 three-bedroom. However, in their
application their mix is shown as 48 two-bedroom and three ... 24 three-bedroom.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
MS. MEDEIROS: So, just to make sure to make notes of and that we clarify in the end what our
final numbers will be so we can be sure to monitor correctly.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Medeiros. And the Chair intends to do that modification
when we continue the discussion. Thank you very much. Members, we're gonna invite
the other Departments that have been invited to be here today. And I, I don't see
Mr. Eng, Water Department here.
MS. MEDEIROS: He was here.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: He was here.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, we'll just go on to the, the next Department. Fire and Public Safety,
come on, come on down, come on down.
NOTE:

Pause.

CHAIR MATEO: ... How you, Scott? Mr. English ... good afternoon and if you ean provide
comments on the application that the Department had the opportunity of reviewing?
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MR.

ENGLISH:
Okay, thank you, Chair.
Good afternoon.
My name is
Lieutenant Scott English from the Fire Prevention Office representing the Fire and Public
Safety. I know Chief Kaupalolo wrote a letter as far as on the preliminary...request for
the affordable projects. It was mentioned that the, the, the project was between five road
miles of the Kahului, Kahului and Wailuku Fire Station. And as far as the water supply
for fire protection, there is a 12-inch water main running along Kamehameha Highway
that will be serving project. I guess my only concern in the building permit phase,
three-story buildings, we're talking fire sprinklers. Are you guys agreeable with that?
It's required by Code. And alarm system. So, I guess, as far as, I guess as for the Fire
Department, we are not for or against any projects. If you guys wanna build it, we just
have to make sure our requirements are there.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Lieutenant English.
Department? Ms. Anderson?

Members, questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ah, yes. You said fire sprinklers and what else?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible) . ..
MR. ENGLISH: Alarm ... alarm notification.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Alarm?
MR. ENGLISH: Fire alarm notification.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Do you know if they have an ... have elevators in these
buildings?
MR. ENGLISH: I haven't seen the project yet.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No more.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, in terms of fire, I guess, it doesn't matter because if
there's a fire you don't use the elevators.
MR. ENGLISH: Correct. Yeah, the elevators will recall down and shut down.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Department?
... Thank you. Thank you very much.
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MR. ENGLISH: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: We're gonna move to the next Department. .. Public Works.
NOTE: Pause.

CHAIR MATEO: ... Joining us, Members, this afternoon is Director Arakawa.
NOTE:

Pause.

CHAIR MATEO: ... Good afternoon.
MR. ARAKAWA: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair.
... The applicant submitted a.. .letter report on traffic to our agency. And basically their
findings were that the appropriate roadway facilities are actually in place to accommodate
the proposed development that you have before you. We concur with that. As far as
drainage is concerned, we'll be working with the applicant to ... ensure that a drainage
scheme is in compliance with our. .. applicable drainage rules.
CHAIR MATEO: .. ' Thank you. Members, questions for Mr. Arakawa? Mr. Arakawa, on
your June I st letter, you listed your ... it's in Item No.3. Item No.3 on your, your
letter. . .I'll read, I'll read the item. It says, the plans submitted for this project do not
adequately show sufficient detail to determine whether the project is compliant with, with
Building Codes. Was their response to you adequate to remedy this concern that you
expressed?
MR. ARAKAWA: Typically, when we receive drawings from the applicants, it's basically
architectural drawings. It's not construction plans. So that's a fairly typical comment
and we'll work with the applicant to ensure that the construction plans and the building
permit application that they submit would be in conformance with the architectural plans
approved by the Council.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you very, thank you very much. Ms. Johnson, followed by
Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Milton, with regard to the parking lot accessibility, also
roadway widths, and all the other items, as far as you know, that would also be addressed
when you meet with them in terms of being in compliance with County Code?
MR. ARAKAWA: Ah, that's correct. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Pontanilla?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. In, in regards to traffic, I know they
made mention about traffic lights in certain areas within, not only the development, but
also outside the development. Question is ... on the intersection of Maui Lani Parkway
and Karnehameha Avenue extension, once they complete the Kuikahi Drive
extension ... you know rather than traffic light at this time, if you could look at, into a
four-way stop at that major intersection?
MR. ARAKAWA: ... Councilmember Pontanilla... when Maui Lani comes forward with their
various phases of development. .. our basic process is to review each individual phase of
development to see what kind of, you know, traffic impacts are generated and what could
be hardship, how those impacts could be mitigated. So, as future phases corne up, we'll
certainly keep that in mind. But just bear in mind also that it depends on the data and the
impacts that are generated by the, the future phases of development.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, basically, what I'm looking at is more ... because
of the school site located at the bottom end of Karn Avenue, corning out of that particular
school site. You know, if Maui Lani Parkway is, is a through street it, it's gonna hamper
some ... it's gonna create some traffic congestion. So, if the Department can take a look
at that and, you know, I would love to see a four-way stop prior to the traffic light.
Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.
Department? Seeing none--

Members, additional questions for the

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: I'm sorry. Go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you .
. . . Director Arakawa, in your June 1 letter, you say that drainage systems within the
development and the off-site drainage system leading to the off-site detention basin shall
be privately owned and maintained. Are you saying, conversely, that the County will not
accept their drainage system for maintenance and ... and, and why is that?
MR. ARAKAWA: Generally, Maui Lani, the Project District as a whole ... we, we would look
at how the drainage for, has been taken care of as a, as a Project District as a whole.
They've basically incorporated the golf course as part of their drainage scheme. And the
off-site basins and the golf courses are all privately owned and take care of the drainage
from the Project District itself and do not take care of outside regions. If it did take care
of. .. regions other than within the Project District itself, we would consider dedication to
the County. But as it is, it's basically for their own drainage.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, are you saymg that this 6D Site
drainage ... drain into the golf course?

IS

going to

MR. ARAKAWA: I don't have the specific drainage details in front of me right now. But I
know the golf course is part of the drainage scheme for the Maui Lani Project District.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's a big Project District. I'll, I'll have to ask that
question, I guess, to the ... because you know it ... there's quite a... a ways here.
There's, there's Commercial and Multi-Family between this project and the golf course.
Then there's a roadway. Then there's a big band of Single-Family homes before you
even get to the golf course. So.. .and they are going to be changing the natural
topography quite a bit. So, I'd like to know, know a little bit more about how the
drainage is gonna work.
NOTE:

Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... And then, Director Arakawa, Item 6, you say the
developer shall pay assessment fees for treatment plant expansion costs in accordance
with ordinance setting such, setting forth such fees, unless exempted. And I don't see
that as, as a requested exemption. And ... and then you also say that on, on Item
4... although wastewater system capacity is currently available as of May 15t h, the
developer should be informed that wastewater system ... capacity cannot be ensured until
the issuance of the ... building permit. So, is there a possibility that there won't be enough
wastewater capacity in a year's time?
MR. ARAKA WA: Councilmember Anderson, I, I, I guess, I could answer that question. And
we actually probably gave you that response prior to July I. But I also have, there's also
the Director of Environmental Management here today to answer the questions on
Wastewater that you may have, Wastewater and Solid Waste, since the Department did,
did split as of July I.
CHAIR MATEO: The, the Chair, will ask the Environmental Management Director,
Cheryl Okuma, to please come down and join us. And, Members, floor is open as well
for questions for the Director as well, of Wastewater.
MS. OKUMA: Thank you, Committee Chair Mateo, Council Members. In terms of the
wastewater capacity issue, let me just say that our engineers have been in discussion with
the project engineers and there is no issue with respect to the capacity at the Wastewater
Treatment Facility for this particular project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... And so .. .is there an agreement that they will pay
assessment fees?
MS. OKUMA: The impact fees, you're talking about? My understanding is, yes, that they
would pay impact fees at the point of issuance of their building permit.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Do you know what that is?
MS. OKUMA: That amounts to $4.50 a gallon per day and this is Multi-Family. So, I believe
the discharge in terms of gallons per day is 255. So, it's $4.57 for two, times 255, times
however many units there. I notice there is estimated flow of about 18,000 from this
project. So, again, the rate is $4.57 per gallon day, per day.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:
Directors?

Thank you, Ms. Anderson.

Members, additional questions for both

... Seeing none, Directors, thank you very much. We're gonna move on. Do we have-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Ah, Chair, could I ask one quick question?
CHAIR MATEO: 00-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Uh-CHAIR MATEO: 00 ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Director Arakawa, this is two-and-a-half acres. Are you
going to be allowing a mass grading of this two-and-a-half acres?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: If, if the applicant applies for mass grading, they will have to do so in
compliance with the applicable ordinance. We have not received, to my knowledge, the
mass grading ordinances at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I'm sure they'd have to comply. But I'm just asking
'cause you, you have the authority, Mr. Director, to allow thern to grade over 15 acres. I
mean to do a mass grade. And, and so, I guess, your answer is "yes"?
MR. ARAKAWA: If, if they submit an application that's in accordance with the Code, then,
yes, we would approve it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Last call--final questions for the both, for both
Directors?
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... Seeing none, we're gonna ask, is, is the Director of Planning or a representative
present with us this afternoon?
... Not at this time? We'll ask the Police Department--Captain Wayne Ibara, Sergeant
Steve Orikasa?
NOTE:

Pause.

MR. ORlKASA: ... Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Council Members.
CHAIR MATEO: Good afternoon.
MR. ORIKASA: As with any type of development, whether residential or commercial, there
will be some type of impact to the law enforcement side. As far as the ... specifically
what type of impact or level of impact that will have, we will not know until the
development is, is actually built and occupied.
CHAIR MATEO: . . . Thank you, Sergeant.
Ms. Johnson, followed by Mr. Molina.

Members, questions for the Department?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Ah, yes, you've probably seen the letters that have been
referred to with regard to, I guess, an unsavory element that may be living in these
particular units. But has it been, you know, your experience, I guess ... {laughter} . ..
you, you travel throughout the entire County, particularly in a development, which is, is
not public housing, do you think there is going to be a big, huge problem of people in this
area that would be moving into these units that would somehow threaten the area children
or other residents?
MR. ORlKASA: That would be difficult to say specifically. But I think there is a stigma that
follows the, the label that this has as far as being a project not as far as it being a project.
I don't know if you understand that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. ORlKASA: The ... I, I, I think that's the angle that some of the area residents are looking
at, and they're, they're voicing their concerns towards that. But it's, it's gotta be
expressed and explained to them what type of project this is and the type of occupants
that this project will have.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, so you think, and, and I tend to agree with you that,
when the residents are looking at this they're looking at it as a housing project ... public
housing-MR.ORIKASA: Quite, quite possibly so.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --as opposed to it being a development project, meaning just
strictly a development.
MR. ORIKASA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
appreciate it.

Okay.

And, and I thank you for your comments and I

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. And, my, my question sort of
dovetails Member Johnson's question because we had a testifier here earlier today
making claims that, you know, a project like this could, I guess, invite unsavory elements
into the community. I'm just trying to kinda understand and differentiate between that
concern and what you folks have to deal with on a daily basis. Currently, right now, have
you folks had a lot of calls for service out with the, the existing residents that are there?
Because I, I guess, the concerns from some of these residents are that a project like this
gets built, it's only gonna add, you know, a potential unsavory element because of it's
location near a school. But the school is open. Have you folks received a lot of calls or
concerns with illicit activity that may be going on-MR. ORIKASA: I haven't obtained any type of numbers regarding that, or number of calls for
service in that area. But. .. generally crime, crime trends can begin from development
phases all the way through occupancy. At this time, no, I don't know what type of
impact that the ...the housing or what kind of element, criminal element, the housing
could draw. But. . .I believe, there was a concern of sex offenders because this built
adjacent to the school.
... Sex offenders have to be registered, and the registry is public knowledge.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. Members? Mr. Victorino, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, on a different note. You know, understanding what
my colleagues have brought up, I hope and pray that we don't have a challenge in that
area and then looking at the type of people that our community brings forth in these, in
these developments versus project. I think, I can say with ... relative confidence that I'm .
. . I don't see that as being a big issue. I do see traffic as being an issue, especially as the
Kamehameha Avenue extension continues to its, to its completion. And I understand that
eventually a traffic light or maybe a four-way stop will be put at the Maui Lani Parkway.
But my, my concern is when we have all these children walking around, you know, going
to the parks, across the street to the housing, do you feel that we have adequate
manpower to monitor these areas because we've had problems with Lihikai, we have
problems with Christ the King, especially in-and-out, egress, regress, you know, to the
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schools and traffic, and the kids walking across sidewalks. And st. Anthony is another
one I've heard challenges with. And, I guess, any school you have you have challenges
because of traffic. But in this particular, because it's a new school, an extension, would
you foresee it having the manpower to--as this project develops out, not only for this
housing, but the whole area--to monitor the traffic especially because of these
straightaway roads that people like to put the metal to the pedal?
MR. ORlKASA: Yes, you are correct, Councilmember Victorino. We, we are at a manpower
deficit at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. ORlKASA: Manning that roadway specifically would be difficult. Allocating a position,
possibly, for a crossing guard during school opening and closing hours is a consideration.
I believe following a traffic impact or mitigation plan, following the development
opening would give our, give us a better assessment of that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Officer Orikasa. And that was what I was
looking for, maybe some traffic mitigation especially around the school areas where
whatever we can do to slow 'em down--the raised sidewalks and stuff like that where we
can slow people down. I think it's very important especially around our, our basic
schools. And I think that's something I'd like to see considered at a future date. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, additional questions, questions for the
Department? Seeing none, Sergeant Orikasa, thank you very much for being here this
afternoon.
Mr. ORIKASA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: We're gonna ask Mr. Matsui, the Parks and Recreation ...to please come join
us. And following Mr. Matsui is Mr. Boteilho from the Department of Transportation ...
(end a/tape, start 3A) . .. Mr. Matsui?
NOTE:

Pause.

MR. MATSUI: ... Mr. Chairman, as far as Parks and Recreation, they are not asking for any
exemption from the Parks. So, their contribution would be part of that 26.5 acres that's
currently under construction.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you. Members, questions for the Parks Department?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, I just wanted to say hooray. You know, I, for
once, we have one developer not asking for some, some exemptions, and I'm thankful to
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him, for his, for that statement 'cause I'm getting kinda tired every time we get
something somebody wants an exemption. Thank you, Mr. Matsui, with the good news.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Matsui, thank you very much.
Boteilho ... from the Department of Transportation?
NOTE:

Mr.

Pause.

MR. BOTEILHO: ... Thank you, Mr. Chair, and Members of the Policy Committee. The Maui
County Department of Transportation ... we, we have no comments on the project itself
or the resolutions before you .
. . . And I'll explain later. We do think that as far as affordability that this is a good
project. As far as land use and infrastructure, that's the part that we have, that we have
no position because we basically are yielding to the Department of Public Works. They
have been working with the applicant far longer as far as traffic, 20 plus years.
Regarding the impact fees itself, again, we would yield to Public Works. Not only they,
have they been working far longer but also the impact fees themselves are not yet passed
into law. We don't know what projects will be discussed at that time. Also, for impact
fees, you have to have this study, a Traffic Impact Study. And, and a new study might be
done in the future. As far as our bus stops in the area, the closest one we have is Onehee
and Papa Avenue. And mauka side, we have one at Kaiser on Maui Lani Parkway. And
with that, I shall, I shall conclude.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, thank you very much. Members, questions for the, for the
Department? Hearing none--uh, Mr. Pontanilla, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Is there any future plans to route this thing
once Kuikahi is connected to Waiale?
MR. BOTEILHO: I would say very possible, if not probable. And the reason for that is because
of that, of that connection. And also this area they, they have Commercial uses, mixed
uses. So, so I would say, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. So, Mr. Boteilho, you are not currently in any
discussion with the applicant in terms of trying to resolve needs for bus stop areas in this,
in this vicinity?
MR. BOTEILHO: Not at this time, Mr. Chair. We are conducting a bus stop planning and
design now. We have ... our consultant is scheduled to be on the island next month. So
after that, we would expect that, that we'll be in discussions.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much.
Ms. Johnson?

Members, questions for the Department?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Wayne, thanks very much for being here. Because I
know that you've dealt with other transportation issues and the proximity of MultiFamily housing and particularly with the proximity to the school. .. and then the
Commercial that will be developed on the other side, do you believe that that is going to
result in a reduction in the demand for, I guess, additional transportation solutions? Or
do you think it won't have any impact?
MR. BOTEILHO: I think it would be, it would be a reduction. Multi-Family units, you have
more people there, so more people means less cars if they can walk. Also, these type of
walkable communities where you have, and usually Multi-Family housing, and let's say a
bus stop there at the school, the park, the commercial area, those have become like, like
on the mainland, very desirable places to live because, for that exact reason people don't
have to drive.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Wayne.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Members, additional questions for the Department?
Seeing none, Mr. Boteilho, thank you very much for joining us this afternoon. And we'd
ask the Water Director, Mr. Eng, if you would please come join us?
NOTE:

Pause.

CHAIR MATEO: ... Good afternoon, Mr. Eng.
MR. ENG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And good afternoon, Committee Members. The Department
has reviewed the application and the Department has no issues at this time in regard to
serving water to ... for this development.
CHAIR MATEO: ... Members, questions for the Department? Seeing none, Mr. Eng, your
letter, June 4, regarding source availability and consumption, there was, there was a, there
was a, an item in there that, regarding the wells. And the letter indicates that before the
wells would be allowed to connect to the County's system, Maui Lani Partners will need
certification for drinking water uses for the State Department . . . from the State
Department of Health. And the Department continues to have concerns over the effects
of these wells ... that it could, with ... would have on withdrawals from the Kahului
aquifer. And it references also water quality from the wells. Could you provide
comment on, on those statements that you made in, in the letter?
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MR. ENG: Yes, I can. Over the recent years that my Department was in discussions with the
developer for these three new wells, given that the Kahului aquifer has been determined
to have a fairly minimal amount of sustainable yield at 2 million gallons per day, and ...
but even that particular number is constantly being re-evaluated ... and ... but there was a
bit of concern--is if that was the proper place to develop new sources. The applicant and
his consultants have determined that. . .and, and through their pump testing that that
should be fine as far as the amount yield that we can get from those three wells, provided
that certain operational parameters that we stay within. Again, it's something we will
closely monitor as a Department 'cause we really never know until we put them into
service. And that's why the agreement we have with Maui Lani Partners has some
language that they would remediate the wells if indeed or in case there is a problem with
the water quality in the future. And we certainly hope that that isn't the case and that
they will pan out to be good sources of water. But these comments that we made in this
letter were just pretty much protective in nature. You know, because there was some
concern with my Department and an uncertainty about the wells, they just wanted to
make sure that that was clear to the public and, and to this body. Though we are
optimistic. You know, we do need those sources. It, it's outside the lao aquifer, you
know, and I, we believe at this time that it would appropriate for us to operate them and
hopefully in future accept them.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you very much, Mr. Eng. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Chair. Just one question that I forgot to ask either
the applicant, but now I'll ask Mr. Eng, maybe he knows. In the project, as they build,
are they using water saving features and is there is stress on conservation, which I'm
gonna ask everybody to do?
MR. ENG: Well, we always make the comments, my Department, when we make comments in
regard to. . .even in this particular letter that was referenced to. . .of the various
conservation measures that we recommend. And so, we certainly hope that they do that,
and it'd be to their benefit, you know, in order to be able to have enough water for their
entire project. But again, they do ... are doing a number of significant improvements in
water system facilities--such as the three new wells, eventually two new reservoirs,
substantial amount of, of new water lines, and water main extensions. So, they are
basically going to be in a position to serve their entire development.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: It appears to me that they've done a very good job at doing their
homework. However, I did specifically forget to ask that. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Director Eng, do you know if
they have drilled any of these three wells?
MR. ENG: Yes, those three wells have been drilled.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: All three are drilled?
MR. ENG: Yes. And right now, their stage is, they're designing the well sites themselves in
regards to their, the motor control facilities, type of SCADA they needed to communicate
with our existing system. So that is currently in the design phase. And we're hoping that
if, with the support from my Department, that we will see them online within a year.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And, Mr. Kushi, could you lower that mic in front of you
so I can see .. .{laughter} . .. Director Eng's face? ... (laughter) . .. Thank you
.. .(laughter) . .. So have they done pump tests? Do we have a yield, yet, of the three
wells?
MR. ENG: They, they do have pump tests. I haven't seen the data. They already, though, must
have determined the appropriate yield because they, I believe, they've already designed
the size of pumps they want to install and that would be 500 gallons per minute, per
well ... which comes out to--if all three wells were operated at the max--it's around ... I
think it's around 2.2 million gallons per day.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is the County, in exehange for taking over and
operating these wells, is the County getting any use of this water?
MR. ENG: Yes, we are.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: How much?
MR. ENG: I believe ... the way the agreement, the License Agreement and the Right of Entry
Agreement is, is worded, the developer, I think, is assured a certain allocation of like
960,000 gallons per day from those three wells. And therefore, if we operated those
wells at a minimum of 1.2 million gallons per day, we'd have ... therefore, we'd have
about .24 million gallons per day. Again, those wells could be, if the quality is right,
could be pumped up to about 2.2 million gallons per day.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: If the quality is right? I mean-MR. ENG: Yeah, basically in terms of chlorides. That's really the determining factor on how
hard you can run a pump.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And have there been any water quality tests done yet on
the water?
MR. ENG: I suspect they have. I'm, I'm sure they're on file with my Planning Division.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, as I recall, Director Eng, this is before you
were here... that the Council. .. put a there's a provision in that agreement that requires
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Council approval of the wells because, you know, should they tum sour, the ... or the
developer has connnitted $3 million to remediating wells but if. .. you know, if the water
quality is such that it takes more than that and we're taking that on.. .I think, at the time
the Council wanted some assurances that we can review all this before the Department
accepts the system. Do you, do you recall that ... (inaudible due to interruption)-MR. ENG: Yes, I do recall that. I think per the agreement, there is a, basically starts with a
10-year License Agreement. And at the end of that I O-year term or earlier, depending on
other certain conditions, then if everything pans out, those water sources will be
conveyed to the... the, the County with the approval, I believe, of the ... Council.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Director Eng.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Eng.

Members, last call for questions to ... for

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, wait, I had one other question?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry. So as far as the affect that the draw of 2.2 million
on the Kahului aquifer, has there been any determination in any of their pump tests or by
hydrologists or anybody that can, you know, support or .. .(sigh) . .. you know, give us
an indication as to whether or not this much pumping will affect the other wells in the
aquifer?
MR. ENG: Well, I did meet with their hydro geologist some months back. And he is very
confident that particular site of those three wells will be productive wells. And ... you
know, that's all I can go by at this time until we really start them up. And again, you, you
never really know until you run a well, you know, pretty much on a full-time basis. What
you might think is a real good well during the pump test period could pan out to be not so
good. You know, in the times, and I've been surprised that what we thought wouldn't be
a very good well, turns out to be a great well. So that will really be the determining
factor. And ... again, we will be closely, when we start that up, be monitoring basically its
operation and its productivity in terms of water quality.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how much time do you think it takes to pump a well
before it stabilizes and you can get an idea of the quality and quantity of the source?
MR. ENG: You know, my personal preference, and again, generally, there's only a, a four-day,
96-hour pump test. I, I would like to see, really, a test more like.. .longer than that.
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Maybe 10 days or up to two weeks. And the basis for that is, from my experience of
whenever we've had to take a well out of service to replace a pump, you know, the first
few days .. .isn't really a good indication at all of the long-term water quality based on
that pump design and capacity. So, but, you know, there's other measures you can take.
Let's say like it turns out that chlorides might be an issue, you know, we can always look
at maybe downsizing the pump so it produces less GPM. And many times that, that will
kind of mediate the chlorides issues.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Director.
MR. ENG: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Eng, thank you very much-MR. ENG: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: --for joining us this afternoon and waiting around with us. Members, the ...
we requested the ... a representative from Planning, but they're unavailable at this, at
this time. So, they have right now ... we have no one from Planning should there be any
questions from the, from the Members. And this concludes the Departments. Members,
again, just to cover it, we're looking at three resolutions. The first resolution is to
approve the application as submitted. The second resolution is to approve the application
with modifications. And the third resolution is to deny or disapprove the, the application.
If there are Members who had interests in modifications of the application, please, you
know, like state them. The Chair did want to bring down the applicants so they could
respond to, to some questions before we go into modifications or, or, you know,
discussion, further discussion. Yeah, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, if we could have the applicant come down? Just
couple questions in regards to the drainage within the, well, not only the project site, but
probably the development itself.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay, okay. Yes, okay. And, Mr. Hirano, thank you. And if you can also
recognize the individuals that have joined you?
MR. HIRANO: Yes. It's Leiane Paci with Maui Lani Partners, a partner in Maui Lani Partners,
and Darren Suzuki, Project Manager, Maui Lani Partners. The question was with respect
to the drainage improvements. The proposed drainage improvements would be to take
the excess drainage caused by the development of the site and to discharge that drainage
into a retention basin in the Maui Lani, Dunes at Maui Lani golf course. That has been
the primary area for the disposal of storm water runoffs within the Maui Lani Project.
The project improvements would involve on-site drainage improvements, intake basins,
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drain... drain basins, and piping from the project to the Maui Lani golf course and
discharging it in the golf course.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The retention basin ... you talking about in the general
vicinity--is, is that the, I guess, bordering the No.2 hole?
MR. HIRANO: I'll ask Ms. Paci to ... to answer that, if possible. Or Darren? No?
MR. SUZUKI: ... I'm sorry.
MR. HIRANO: Oh, Darren ... {inaudible} . ..
MR. SUZUKI: Sorry, can you repeat the question again?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, you know, bordering No.2 hole, right in that area,
there's a gulch like. Is, is that a drainage basin that the waters from Maui Lani Parkway
as well as the Kam Avenue extension flows into?
MS. PACI: ... {inaudible} . ..
NOTE:

Pause.

MR. HIRANO: ... Generally, the drainage are in the water features of the golf course, in the
lagoons of the golf course. So that's where they will be piped. They don't, and, and
don't just discharge into the drainage areas.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So, it doesn't go into the County drainage system then?
MR. HIRANO: No, they're retained within the golf course and they're separate from the County
system.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh.
MR. HIRANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla, thank you. Members, additional questions?
MS. PAC!: .. . {inaudible} ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, she was going answer something.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: .. .{laughter} . ..
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CHAIR MATEO: Oh, I'm sorry, I'm sorry. Go ahead.
MS. PACI: I was just gonna mention real quick--the area along 2 is a retention basin. I just
don't know if Site 6D specifically goes through that area.
MR. SUZUKI: Here, or here.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, yeah .
... Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Anderson, did you have ... have questions for
the applicant?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I do.
· .. Can you tell me, of the ...
· .. 72 units .. .60 of them are going to be two-bedroom, and at 790 square feet. .. that
doesn't really jive. I guess the ...the lanai ... the square feet for the lanai is not added.
MS. PACI: That's correct. The lanai would be additional.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, 700 and ...
· .. So what's the total square footage?
footage ... all over the place.

'Cause I'm, I'm seemg different square

MR. HIRANO: ... Councilmember Anderson, now, are, are you speaking of the square footage
of the units or the overall project?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Of the units. I'm looking at a matrix that you folks gave to
me back in September of '06, as well as the information that you currently have here
but. ..
MR. HIRANO: I see.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, yeah, the, the 60 units that are gonna be 790 square
feet, that does not include the lanai? Is that correet?
MS. PACI: ... Correct, the lanai would be additional.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then the 1,080 square feet for the 12 units, that also
doesn't include the lanai?
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NOTE:

Very long pause.

MS. P ACI: ... I'm not sure on that one. I have to check.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, 'cause I think it's really important, Mr. Chairman,
that we have a firm figure on what the actual living space of these units is or are or will
be. So are you saying that 60 percent, I mean, 60 of the units--you know, these all are
meant to be 80 percent or below the median income. And if 12 of them, if only 12 of the
72, are three-bedroom at 1,450 rental, is that the 80 percent?
... Is that the units that are going to the 80 percent income folks?
MR. HIRANO: All the units will be, for the first IS years, at the less than 80 percent. So
whether it be a two-bedroom unit or a three-bedroom unit, the rental will be adjusted.
They, of course, the . . . for a three-bedroom unit, it will be more per month than a
two-bedroom unit, but it will be pegged to the less than 80 percent of median family
Income.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I guess, the question I have then would be for our
Analyst. What is the income level, what is ... at 80 percent median income, what can a
family of four afford at 80 percent for a rental or a mortgage payment?
MS. REVELS: ... The 1,250 that the developer gave for 80 percent for the rental for the
two-bedroom does come from the Director of Housing and Human Concerns. They put
out a, an affordable rental price per bedroom size per median income. That would be
revised every year with the HUD median income and the numbers that they did quote did
come from that list that is published by the Department Housing and Human Concerns.
If you're talking ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's based on HUD figures?
MS. REVELS: Based on HUD figures. If you're talking to purchase, 80 percent of median
income in 2007 is $55,920. If you assume an interest rate of 6.25 percent, which is kind
of the going rate right now, a two-bedroom unit would sell for $203,000, and a
three-bedroom would sell for $239,000.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know what I'm trying to get at, Mr. Chairman, is ...
. . . especially because they want to tum these into 120 and percent and above after 25
years.
CHAIR MATEO: After the 15.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: After IS years?
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CHAIR MATEO: Sixteenth, 16th to the 25 th year.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh,oh, 16 to 25 years. And, and so, I think it's really
important that we get this tied down. What I'm getting at is not the sale price or the cost.
What I'm getting at is when HUD does their. .. figures for median, median income, they
attach to that what a family of four can afford to pay in a monthly payment, whether it's
mortgage or rent for a family of four, for a family of two. And so, you know ... (sigh) . ..
can a family of four at 80 perccnt ...
. . . income afford $1,450 a month? Is that, is that what the chart shows us?
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Staff?
MS. REVELS: I don't have that chart in front of me. I know that the Housing Division should
be using that HUD figure of what they can afford in developing their guideline. If, if the
Director is present, she's probably better equipped to answer that question.
CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Medeiros, would you have that information available?
... Oh, I see. She does.
NOTE:

Pause.

MS. MEDEIROS: ... Yes, this has become our bible.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (laughter) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MS. MEDEIROS: Sorry, back to the question.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know when HUD figures the median income and they
look at what people can afford for their housing costs, they look at 30 percent, generally,
33.3 percent of your income should be attributable to your housing cost. And so, what
I'm trying to get to is what that figure is at 80 percent, and let's say for a family of four
or for a family of two. And if you have it handy, you can give us a family of three.
MS. MEDEIROS: Okay, well-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: At 80 percent.
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MS. MEDEIROS: At 80 percent in median income for a family of four, and this based on our
charts prepared on April 9, 2007. This is the guidelines we're currently using. The
median income would be $55,920 and 30 percent of that is -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, no wait. The median income?
MS. MEDEIROS: According to the chart.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The median ineome, you mean 80 percent of the median
income?
MS. MEDEIROS: Eighty percent ofthe median income.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
NOTE:

Pause.

MS. MEDEIROS: ... We're doing some fast calculations over here .
. . . Okay, one-third of that figure, is $1,553.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Monthly.
MS. MEDEIROS: Monthly .
. . . Does that represents the monthly rent?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then, so that would, you know, obviously qualify.
And that's for a family offour?
MS. MEDEIROS: That's for a family of four. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So.
MS. MEDEIROS: Under the Affordable Rental Guidelines for 80 percent of median, for a threebedroom, under the County guidelines, the rent would be $1,454.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... {inaudible} . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... All right. Then, then who can afford to rent at 1,250
for a two-bedroom?
MS. MEDEIROS: ... Under the guidelines again, 80 percent of median for a two-bedroom, the
rental, the affordable rental guidelines, is $1,258.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So that means that only people who are earning 80
percent of the median income can afford to rent these. Is that correct?
MS. MEDEIROS: ... Urn ... yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean... you know what happened to people that make 70
percent and 50 percent and 60 percent? They're not going to qualifY for this. Is that
what you're telling me?
MS. MEDEIROS: If that is the static rate of the rental, then certainly those making less than 80
percent. .. would have some difficulty.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's my difficulty because their condition is, you
know, I mean, are we just not going to serve anybody that makes 80 percent or below the
median income? I mean, here is, here is a huge project. I mean ...what is it? Nine
hundred, where's my figures, 900 and ...
· .. the project buildout is 1,824 ... (end of tape, start 3B) ... and ...the affordable,
affordables went from below 80 percent up to 140 percent. And so what you folks are
bringing to us now is the 80 percent and below that you're suppose to be serving. And,
you know, I, I have a really hard time with only serving those people who are making
55,000 ... $56,000 a year at 80 percent. And that 80 percent, again... and that was for a
family four. So, I mean, what about the, the young couple just starting out? And the
young couple just starting out making ...
· .. well, the young person ... the young couple just starting out making 80 percent of the
median income, they're making $45,000 a year. And I don't, I don't see where they're
going to even qualify.
· .. So ... and that, Mr. Chair, brings me my, to my next concern here, is that if, if they are
only serving the 80 percent people and nobody below 80 percent, then they're just
squeezing by on this. And now they wanna tum it around in 15 years and sell it to people
at 120, up to 160 percent of the median .. .income. And, you know, then you're selling it
to people that are making 100,000-plus a year. So ...
· .. you know, I, I appreciate what you're trying to do here, but I think we need to serve a
wider spectrum. It says "below 80 percent", and the intention, you know, is to serve the
whole spectrum of needs. And I, I don't see that this is accomplishing that.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... So, I'll yield to somebody else. I have other questions
on other issues.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Ms. Baisa, followed by Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I think we have a similar question, but it's about. .. ifa person or
a family right now is receiving Section 8 and they would like to move into this
development, and they are receiving almost as much or maybe even more for the rental
that they now occupy but would like to move into one that is closer because their children
attend Pomaikai School--would that be possible? If so, I know personally of a family
that earns a lot less than 80 percent, but they do qualify for Section 8, and would they
qualify then to be in this housing? And then we would be helping people that are below.
I think that's, that's an important point.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. Uh-huh. Ms., Ms. Medeiros, would you be able to respond?
MS. MEDEIROS: Just as a c1arification--Section 8 is, is completely portable. So, it's certainly
again if, if the units are available to families of Section 8 and as long as it meets the
housing quality standards, there would ... should be no problem.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Developers, is, is that okay? Would that be okay?
MR. HIRANO: Yes, and I, I'd like to just respond to Couneilmember Anderson's comments.
The units, and as I mentioned earlier, you know, the units were increased in size so
they're much larger. They're two-bedrooms and three-bedrooms. I think as it was
originally proposed with the studios and the one-bedrooms, there could have been an
ability to reach lower, perhaps, than the, you know, closer to the 80 percent income level.
However, because the need was expressed that much larger units were required--and this
added 10,000 square feet to the overall project at, you know, some cost. So, I think that
as a result of that, it was targeted at closer to the less than 80 percent margin. Secondly,
also during the stakeholder meetings, it was also mentioned that for those families that
are less than perhaps 60 percent, that there are programs available for assistance. And
this is what you were referring to, Councilmember Baisa, about the Section 8. We're not
familiar with all the programs available, but they also mentioned that those income
categories are well-served by the County already. So, as a result of that, that kind of
input, I think the program was kind of developed to where it is today.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: ... You were essentially looking for a gap group?
MR. HIRANO: Yes, it was the gap group and the, and the less than 80, and the gap group in the
next phase of the develop ... that. .. the program is targeted to.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. And as a follow up, Mr. Hirano, I have difficulty with
that because the entire application is based on the premise from, from 80 percent and
below. And if what I am hearing today--that you will primarily service the 80 percent
and above--you have a problem.
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MR. HIRANO: No, less than 80 percent ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: That's what I'm talking about. This is premised on less than 80 percent.
MR. HIRANO: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: So, somebody you just referenced if they getting 60 percent median income,
then there's other programs that could service them. And this was, this is the whole
premise of, of this project-MR. HIRANO: Uh-CHAIR MATEO: --of being able to provide a home-MR. HIRANO: Yeah-CHAIR MATEO: --for the 80 percent and below-MR. HIRANO: Yes.
CHAIR MATEO: --but your rental figures is not indicative of that.
MR. HIRANO: We were ... the less than ... what I, I think, what I was trying to say is that
there are programs as well that are available for the less than . .. that, that are below the
60 percent, there are programs available to bring and supplement those rentals to bring
them up. And this is targeted at the less than 80 percent category. I mean, if it's less
than, you know, 80 percent, and it will be below, but it didn't need to go as low as the 70
percent or more because, first of all, the units are much larger so that there would be
more monthly rentals ... more money ... the monthly rent would be greater. But it didn't
need to provide a lot in the less than, say, 60 below because there are programs ... and
available to assist those individuals.
CHAIR MATEO: Then, Mr. Hirano, you should have indicated that so on your application.
MR. HIRANO: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: Because I'm looking at an application that is deceiving at this point for me
because you're not, you're not doing what you said or what, you know, you provided us
information on.
MR. HIRANO: No, we could've ... we provided in the application what the projected rentals will
be for the-CHAIR MATEO: But you also provided us an application--
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MR. HIRANO: --for the two- and three-bedroom units.
CHAIR MATEO: You also provided an application that we now need to modify because your
number of two-bedroom and, and three-bedroom units have changed. So-MR. HIRANO: Yes-CHAIR MATEO: Members, at this point, I'm kind of disgusted. So, you know what, let's call it
a day. It's been a long afternoon for us. We need to reschedule another meeting day
because we going start losing quorum in a little bit. So, if you can check your calendars
for September 11 or 12, that will still take us within the time period we need to be able to
adopt a resolution one way or another. But I think after today, I think, I have more
questions than anything else. Ms. Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, just quickly, Mr. Chairman, you know, they are
doing this as a, as a... condition of approval for their huge project.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And all the other affordables have been done and, and this
is supposed to be 80 percent and below.
CHAIR MA TEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And now we find out, it's only 80 percent. And what I
would like to see ... you know, maybe they can tell us--is it, is your condition for
affordable units in this, your original change in zoning Project District condition in here?
Is it in this?
MR. HIRANO: In the application?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, the condition that is motivating this .. .(inaudible
due to interruption)-MR. HIRANO: No, it isn't in the application.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I think we need to see that, Mr. Chairman, because, you
know, it's real easy to twist conditions just slightly and look like you're fulfilling it when
in fact, you know, you're fulfilling it to your best interests and not to the best interests of
the people who the condition is meant to serve. And, and I think that we better make sure
that that's happening. So, if they can't provide it, then, I guess, we'll just have to have
the Clerk's Office look it up for us.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: Members--Ms., Ms. Johnson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and, and before the next meeting...because I know that
our housing goals and objectives is to actually achieve affordable housing in perpetuity,
and because of the way that this is structured, and also because of the issues being raised
now, I, I, I guess, what I'm asking is, is there any possibility that the Housing Department
could look at putting a right of first refusal to the County when this period expires instead
of just going right straight to market-priced housing? My whole thought would be.. .I
would like to see this in perpetuity and keep it affordable, 100 percent of the units always
be affordable because these are homes that would be starter units for many of our local
people. And I've seen so many times units but with tax credits. They end up just going
to market price. And you're seeing this now on Oahu where many of the units, now
they're coming to the end of their life as affordable. I just would love to see an, an
opportunity for ourselves or ... (sigh) . .. I guess, we can't commit a non-profit but at
least a right of first refusal for the County to look at these and find an entity that could
manage them as affordable in perpetuity.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And I, I, I don't know if that's possible, if we can go to that
extent within this, I guess, agreement. But it's something that is really of interest to me
because our goal has always been to try to keep something affordable. And I look at
Front Street Apartments and they're beautiful, but I know .. .{laughter} . .. that ultimately
they're gonna not be any of those units available to people in the affordable market. So,
that would be one request, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, and if we could have Staff look up the condition or
get, have it provided by them?
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, they already-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean, my office could even do that, but I think what we
need to look at is the intention behind the condition as it was originally... deeded and the
Affordable Housing ordinance at the time that provoked the condition. 'Cause they also
have a condition from the State Land Use Commission that's separate from this
condition. But. .. we need to look at the ordinance because... and the ordinance isn't in
the Code anymore 'cause we superseded it. But that was the ordinance that this
condition was issued under. And I believe that there were buy-back provisions in that
ordinance ... for the County. County has the first right of refusal on affordables. And,
and, I know, you've got it now in this new ordinance, so we need to drag up that old
ordinance. You know, we can't be so quick to throw things away when there's still
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projects that are being, you know, processed under that ordinance. And as I recall, there
was a provision for the County to have first right of. .. refusal. Herman is nodding his
head. Do you remember that, Herman?
MR. ANDAY A: I just know that other-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. ANDAY A: --affordable housing agreements had the same kind of provisions.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. So, I think, we need to check into that, too,
Mr. Chairman. And then I just would like to add, since you're closing the meeting, fair
warning for them. And I will be checking, I haven't had a chance. But I did note that
there was quite a bit of. . .information on archaeological, but I wasn't able to get into the
details of it. So, I just wanna make sure that they're gonna be grading a lot of sand dune
here, and there's potential for a lot of burials.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So I wanna know if you guys have done some preliminary
to kind of, you know ...make some assurances before we start the ball rolling that these
dunes are gonna be, you know, free of burials. Ccause I don't wanna see iwi start piling
up so we can have affordable housing.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. And, we'll, we'll have them follow up with us
when we... get together for our next meeting, which, which comes to the next question.
September 11 or September--which is a Tuesday, or September 12, which is a
Wednesday, whether you would be available? And there's nothing else scheduled, so
maybe a morning meeting?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Does anybody have a calendar? What's that, is that our
meeting week?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, that's a non-meeting week.
CHAIR MATEO: It's an off-week. It's an off-week.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's our non-meeting week. I would prefer the morning,
Mr. Chair. I'd be available in the morning.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Could we have two minutes, Mr. Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Can we have two minutes?
CHAIR MATEO: Sure, we'll stand in recess. We'll take, we'll take five minutes. Okay?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: We're in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

4:41 p.m.

RECONVENE:

4:46 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: .. . (gavel) . .. Meeting will reconvene. Members, if you had a chance of
checking your, your calendars for Tuesday, September II?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair, the morning of the 11 th , we will be in Wailea late that
evening, I suspect, the night before ... so I don't know what time you're thinking about,
but maybe an early meeting might be difficult, depending on what time we get out
.. .(laughter) . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Ten o'clock.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Ten o'clock?
CHAIR MATEO: Ten o'clock be more suitable?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm free on the 12th, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: On the 12th?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I could do the 11th at 10:00 or I could do the 12th. I have to
cancel some appointments, but I'll do what I have to do.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would rather do the lih also-CHAIR MATEO: lih?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --because of the late night meeting that we'll be having on
the 10th .
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Pontanilla?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Twelfth.
CHAIR MATEO: Twelfth?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I concur.
CHAIR MATEO: 12th.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The 12th would be better for me, too.
CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Staff, can we confinn for the morning of the 12th?
... And that would be, Members, the 12'h, would 9:00, 9:00 in the morning be okay? Or
you want 10:00 in the morning might be easier?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Nine's good.
CHAIR MATEO: Nine?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, 9.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. We're gonna go-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: --ahead and--.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair? Chair?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: In, in that meeting there, you gonna go from 9 to, 'til
we're done or ...
CHAIR MATEO: Hopefully, we'll be able to go 9 'til, well, my preference is by 12:30.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
CHAIR MATEO: You know, and hopefully, hopefully... the applicant have, you know, gotten
shook up at this point, so we can all get down to business and try to understand what we
need to do to make something work. Yeah, Ms. Anderson?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I just wanna add in, Mr. Chair, that they need to
look at these maintenance and assessment fees, too, because they told us they, that thc
rentals were, were exclusive of that. So that means they're gonna be higher. And if
they're higher, then unless they rent to a family of six, they're not gonna meet the 80
percent and below.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: They're gonna be renting to people... you know what I
mean? It's not just the income that people make, it's ... you have to meet the housing
allocation, the, the monthly payment that is attached to that income.
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And ...because, you know, what good is it to sell to
somebody .. . {laughter} . .. that's 80 percent of the median income, but now they gotta
spend 50 percent of their income for their housing? That's not the way it works. So, you
need to look at that and, and, you know, do you guys even know what the maintenance
and assessment fees are gonna be yet?
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you need to calculate those in, too.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Well, one of the, one of the Chair's ... considerations for modification is to
make the maintenance fees and the association fees inclusive with the base rent.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. , Yeah, I think that's necessary because you're, you
can't be a ... when you're qualifying people, 33 percent of their income for housing, you
can't be tacking on extra stuff, especially when the rental rates you're charging are right
there at 80 percent.
CHAIR MATEO: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I, I certainly would like to see this stretched
downward a little bit to include 60, 70, you know, 70, 60, and maybe even 50 percent.
You know, because that is what the condition is for. And I think you need to make an
effort to serve the people. Not, you don't have to make ... well, let's see what they come
up with.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members--uh, Ms. Johnson, go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and one thing I did forget to, to ask is what will happen
to the individuals--let's say they get additional income or they have money that comes in
that would put them over what the threshold is, will they be .. .{laughter} . .. you know,
how long do they have? Do they have to get out you know? And I mean, particularly
I'm looking at families with children. You know, what, what is the parameter? Because
I know that it's very difficult, particularly in a lot of situations with the tight housing
market. When you just go over that threshold ...
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --you might get a raise, you, whatever, what will happen to
you?
CHAIR MATEO: Uh-huh. I, I, I remember reading in the application that the review will be,
will be based on every three to five years. So, hopefully, there is an initial reprieve of
that three to five years until the, until they are able to come up with a process that will
address those individuals with increase in income during a, during a certain period of
time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I, and I particularly look at pub lie employees, not
that, you know, I mean not everybody makes maybe the same kind of salary, but if they
do get an increase, they're gonua get it along with all the other employees in that
classification. So, I look at it and they may not feel that they want the raise at that time.
But particularly, if they know that it's gonua put 'em over the limit and then what do they
do for housing? So, in one way, it's good but, you know, in another way it's maybe no
so good. So-CHAIR MATEO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --anyway, I would like to know what the plan is. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Ms. Johnson. So, again, Members, September lih,
9:00 a.m., we will meet, and we will just take up this one item, so we're able to dedicate
more time specifically to it. And we're hoping that we're able to come up with a
workable plan so we all can move on and, and take care of our immediate business.
Members, any announcements?
... Seeing none, the Chair just would like to wish my sister a happy birthday today.
And, you know, I hope you're making something good 'cause I coming ... {laughter} . ..
over.
ALL: .. .{laughter} . ..
CHAIR MATEO: So-- 66 -
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Which sister?
CHAIR MATEO: It's my sister, Janet Fernandez. Her birthday is today.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Happy Birthday, Janet!
CHAIR MATEO: So, thank you, Members. No more, no more announcements? The Chair
thanks you for a long day.
MR. HIRANO: Thank you, Committee Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: BKM and MJM)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR MATEO:
Meeting of September 4, Policy Committee meeting
. . . (gavel) . ..
ADJOURN:

IS

adjourned .

4:53 p.m.

Transcribed by: Delfey Fernandez

pol:min:070904
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